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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

Lorl A. Weaver PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
Commissioner 603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451

Fax: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov
Jeff Fleischer

Director

October 16. 2023

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Councll

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Children, Youth and
Families, to enter into a Sole Source Retroactive amendment to an existing contract with New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (NHCADSV) (VC#155510-B001),
Concord, NH to add funding necessary to support a statewide program to improve responses
and support to victims of domestic violence and their children, by increasing the price limitation
by $2,464,088 from $11.513,325 to $13,977,413 with no change to the contract completion date
of June 30, 2025, effective retroactive to July 1, 2023 upon Governor and Council approval.
75.65% Federal Funds. 24.35% General Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 10, 2015 (Item 11),
as amended on June 15, 2016, (Item 9E): as amended on June 21, 2017, (Item #24): as
amended on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amended with approval by the Governor on May 11,
2020, and as subsequently presented to the Executive Council on June 10, 2020, (Informational
Item #J); as amended with approval by the Governor on October 27, 2020, and as subsequently
presented to the Executive Council on November 18, 2020 (Informational Item #C); as amended
on June 16,2021. (Item #27); as amended on January 26,2022, (Item #27), and as most recently
amended on May 18, 2022 (Item #25).

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025, with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details

EXPLANATION

The Department received this funding from the US Department of Health and Human
Services, Child Protection Services to support these services in State Fiscal Years 2024 and
2025; however, due to an administrative oversight, this funding was not included in the previous
amendment to this contract, and there is currently insufficient funding in the contract to support
these services. This request is Retroactive to allow the Department to pay the Contractor for
these services starting July 1, 2023.

This request is Sole Source because MOP 150 requires all amendments to agreements
previously approved as sole source to be identified as sole source. The New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence is appointed by the Department as the coordinator to
administer the domestic violence program as specified in NH RSA 173-8:17-18 and is the only
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His Excelleocy, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable CoufKil
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entity in the state qualified to support this statewide effort between each local DCYF office and
each localcrisis center. ' •

The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to add funding to adequately fund
these services, which support the fourteen (14) embedded Farhily Violence Prevention
Specialists who work with families and the Department in cases where there is risk for
domestic violence. VVhen child protective cases Involve domestic violence, the Department
collaborates with Family Violerice Prevention Specialist and consults with Child Protective
Sen/ice Workers to create tailored case plans. Additionally, the Contractor provides limited case
consultation services to Department staff when they identify the potential for, or presence of,
domestic violence in a family receiving finaricial assistance to needy families. This funding
also supports continued access to advocacy and crisis supports on a 24-hour per day basis,
including expanded safe shelter and housing resources, as well as expanded technology
for online chats and text services in addition to the provision of in person advocacy.

Approximately 13,107 individuals will be served annually.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement
of providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition and others In the State planning process. The agreement also
meets the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with, and .
participation of, the State Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of
Family Violence Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

.  The Department will monitor services by reviewing Contractor's aggregated data and
reports.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request the Department will not be
able to adequately fund these services, which rhay lead to a decrease in the number of
domestic violence related referrals to the Division for Children, Youth and Families' central
intake, leaving the increasing number of victims of domestic violence and their families without
the resources they need.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.671, FAIN #2201NHFVPS and
Assistance Listing Number #93.556, FAIN#2301NHFPSS

•  In the eyent that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds
will not be requested to support this program. ■

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Weaver

Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Serhices' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citiecns to achieve health and independence.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL.OETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-95-95-9i50010-56760000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER, OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

State Fiscal.
Year

Class/Account " Class Title Job Number Current Budget
Inaease/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ $ $

2017 102-502864
Grants for Pub

' Asst and Rel
95010997 $  , $ $

2018 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ •$ $ • •

2019 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
-  95010997 $ $ $  • .

2020 102-502664.
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ 300.000 $ S 300,000

2021 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $  - s. ■ $  •

2022 102-502664
Grants for Pub •

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ $ $

2023 . 102-502664
Grants for Pub

. Asst and Rel
95010997 $ $

Subtotal $ 300,000 $ s 300,000

05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

State Fiscal

Year'
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $- 806,514 % 806,514

2017 102-500734
• Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 - $ 806;514 % 806,514

2018 . 102-500734 .
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 888,536 5 888,536

2019 102-500734 .
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 888,536 $ 888,536

2020 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 900,964 S 90o!964

. 2021 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 900,964 $ S 900,964

2022 102-500734
• Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 5 920,000 % 920,000

.  2023 102-500734 .
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ .  920,000 % 920,000

2024 - 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ $  930,000 s 930,000

2025 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ $  930,000 $ 930,000

Subtotal' $ 7,032,028 $  1.860,000 S  8,892,028

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail

Page 1 of 4

r.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

0S-9S-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number' Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Re'^sed Budget

2016 102-500734.
Grants forPub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2,044 s 2,044

2017 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 S 2.044 $  . 2,044

2018 102-500734
Grants for'Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2.044 $ . 2,044

2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 S  2.044 $ 2,044

2020 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $  • 2.044 S .  2,044

2021 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
' 42107302 S 2,044 $ S  • .2,044

2022 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 S  .2,044 S 2.044

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2,044 s 2,044

2024 , 102-500734.
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ S 2.044 s 2.044

2025 102-500734' Grants for Pub '

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ $ 2,044 s 2.044

Subtotal S 16,352 $ 4.088 $ , 20,440

05-9S-42-421010-29670000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, CHILD WELFARE SVC IV B

State Fiscal -

Year
Class / Account . Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/ '

(Decreased)
Amount

Revis^ Budget

2016 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel '
42106704 $ $

2017 • 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42106704 $  . S  -

2018 102-500734
Grants for. Pub

Asst and Rel
42106704 $ $

2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42106704 $  . • - s

2020 ' 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
.  42106704 s s  .

.  2021 102-500734.
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42106704 . i $  " •. • $

2022 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42106704. S  300,000 $  300,000

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42106704 S  300,000 $  300,000

2024 102-500734'
Grants for Pub

. Asst and Rel
42106704 $ $  300,000 $  300,000

2025 . 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42106704 $ $  300,000 $  300,000

Subtotal S  600.000 $. 600.000 $  1,200,000

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail ,

Page 2 of 4
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-9S-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL.SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number . Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 103-502507
Grants for Pub

' Asst and Pel
42105906 s • . $

2017. 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42105908 $  . $

2018 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42105906 $ $

2019 103-502507.
' Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42105908 $ $

2020. 103:502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42105908 $ $

2021 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42105906 S  113,870 s S  113,870

2022 103-502507
• Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42105908 $  28,487 $ $  28,487

•  2023 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel.
42105908 $ $  - $  • -

Subtotal $  142,337 $ $  142,337

05-95-42-42.10.-24450000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, DV SHELTER AND SUPPORT SERVICES - ARPA

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title

Activity Code/Job
Number

Current ModlFied

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Modified

Budget

2022 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42104501 $  58,138 $ $  58,136

2023 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42104501' . $  211,000 $ $  211,000

2024 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42104501 S  211,000 $ $  • 211,000

Subtotal $  .478,136 $ S  478,138

05-95-42-4210 -26030000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, ASSAULT & RAPE CRISIS-ARPA

State Fiscal

Year •
Class / Account . Class Title

Activity Code/Job
Number

Current Modified

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Modified

Budget .

2023 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42100301 $  372,900 $  • . - $  372,900

2024 074-500585'
Grants for Pub

Asstand Pel
42100301 S  372,900 5 $  372,900

2025 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42100301 $  371,872 $ $  371,672

Subtotal S  . 1,117;472 $ $  1,117,472

1

05-9S-42-4210 -26370000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF^ HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DV COVID TESTING-ARPA

State Fiscal

-Year
Class / Account Class Title

Activity Code/Job
Number

Current Modified

. Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Modified
Budget

.  2023 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42103700 $  904,800 $ $' 904,800

2024 074-500585
Grants'for Pub
Asst and Pel

42103700 $  520,000 $  . $  520,000

2025 074-500585
• Grants for Pub

Asst and Pel
42103700 $  .402,200 $ $• 402,200

. Subtotal $  1,827,000 $ $  1,827.000

Contract Total $  11,513,325 S  2,464,088 $  13,977,413

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail

Page 3 of 4
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

rape 8%

testing 13%

state domestic 0.636171229

0.010183358

general - 0.085852797

94%

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail

Page 4 of 4
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #9

This Amendment to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract is by and between
the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant.to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 10,
2015 (Item 11), as amended on June 15, 2016, (Item 9E): as amended on June'21, 2017, (Item #24); as amended
on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amended with approval by the Governor on May 11, 2020, and as subsequently
presented to the Executive Council on June 10,-2020, (Informational Item #J); as amended with approval by the
Governor on October 27, 2020, and as subsequently presented to the Executive Council on November 18, 2020
(Informational Item #C); as amended on June 16, 2021, (Item #27); as amended on January 26, 2022, (Item #27),
and as most recently amended on May 18, 2022, (Item #25) the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based
upon, the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to. Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended upon written
agreement of the parties and appropriate state approval; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained in the
Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

.1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1:8, Price Limitation, to read:

$13,977,413..

2. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, by adding Section 2, to read:

2. This Agreement is funded with:

2.1 8% U.S. Departmernt of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families,
Child Protection, Assault & Rape Crisis-ARPA ALN #93.497, FAIN #2201NHFSC6.

2.2 13% U.S. Department of .Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, .
Child Protection, DV COVID Testing-ARPA ALN #93.671 FAIN #2201NHFTC6.

.  . 2.3 63% U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for .Children and Families,
Family Violence Prevention ahd Services/State Domestic Violence Coalitions ALN # 93.671, FAIN
#2101NHFVC6.

2.4 6% Department of.Health and Humari Services, Administration for Children and Families,.
Stephanie Tubbs Jones Child Welfare Services Program, IVS Subpart 1. ALN#96.645, FAIN
#2101NHCWSS

2.5 1% U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Administration: for Children.and Families,
Promoting Safe and Stable Families, ALN# 3.556, FAIN # 2101NHFPSS.

2.6 9% General Funds. -

3  Modify Exhibit 8, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment by adding Section 5.1., to read:

5.1 Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the fulfillment of this
Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as specified in Exhibit B-1, Budget
through Exhibit B-17, Budget Sheet, Amendment #9.

4 Add Exhibit B-17, Budget Sheet, Amendment #9, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence

A-S-1.3 Contractor.l^ti^s^
SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A09 Page 1 of 3 DateJIlljIlllIII
v7.12.23

iS
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to July 1, 2023, upon Governor and
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

OoeuSign»d by:

•0tEB1SM02F64ee..

10/19/2023

Date"" ^ Name: Fleischer, jeff
Title:

Director

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual.
Violence

-OoeuSigntd by:

10/13/2023 1
EC2EFE0230FM13...

Date Name: Lyn m. schoiiett
Title:

Executive Director

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence

A-S-1.3

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A09 Page 2 of 3
eff. 7.12.23
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

•DocuSigntdby;

10/20/2023
■ 74B734a44M1^aQ

Date Name: cuanno
Title. Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: ^ (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence

•  - A-S-1.3

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A09 Page3of3
eff. 7.12.23
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Exhibit B-17, Budget Sheet, Amendment #9

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and
Contractor Name: Sexual Violence

Statewide Program to Improve the Response to
Budget Request for: Domestic Violence (SPIRDV)

Budget Period: July 1. 2023- June 30. 2025 (SFYs 2024 & 2025) '
' indirect Cost Rate (if applicable) 0.00%

Line Item..
Program Cost - Funded

byDHHS-SFY25

1

Program Cost - Funded

by DHHS - SFY 26

1. Salary & Wages $21,000 $21,000

2. Fringe BeneFits $4,949 $4,949

3. Consultants $0 $0

4. Equipment

indirect cost rate cannot be applied to equipment costs per 2
CFR 200.1 and Appendix iV to 2 CFR 200. .

$0 $0

5.(a) Supplies • Educational $0 $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0 .  $0

5.(c) Supplies - Phamiacv

$0 $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $0 SO

6. Travel $0 $0

7. Software $0 •  $0

8. (a) Other - Marketinq/Communications' $0 • ••$0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training • $0 $0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0

Other (please specify) ■ $0 • $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 .  $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $1,206,095 $1,206,095

Total Direct Costs $1,232,044 $1,232,044

Total Indirect Costs $0 $0

Subtotals ■ •  - $1,232,044 $1,232,044
TOTAL . $. ". .. ■ 2.464,088.00

Project ID # SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A09

Contractor initial:

LS

Date:
10/13/2023
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretar>' of State of the State ofNew Hampshire, do hereby certify that NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION

AGAINST DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business

in New Hampshire on April 30. 1981. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have

been received and is in good standing as far as this ofllce is concerned.

Business ID: 63838

Ceiiificate Number: 0006198590

fifi.

o

<5^

5^

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be aftl.xed

the Seal of the Stale of New Hampshire,

this 6th day of April A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Suzanne Carmichael hereby certify that;
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract signatory)

1. 1 am a duly elected Chairperson/Officer of the NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence .
(Corporation/LLC Name) •

2. The following Is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on November 29.2022. at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

(Date)

VOTED; That Lvn M. Schollett. Executive Director
•' (Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

is duly authorized on behalf of the NH Coalition Agailrist Domestic and Sexual Violence to enter into contracts or
(Name of Corporation/LLC)

agreements with the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to
execute any and all documents, agreements and other insbuments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications
thereto, which may In his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. 1 hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains In full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate Is attached. This authority remains valid for thirty
(30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I. further certify that ft Is understood that the State of New
Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that ttra person(s) listed above currently occupy ihe posltipn(s)
Indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the
authority of any listed Individual to bind the corporation In contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such
limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: Se-^+. 9-lp, ^"3-3
Signature of Elected Officer
Name: Suzanne Carmichael

Title: Chairperson, Board of Directors

Rev. 03/24/20
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-4COKD* CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

04/21/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED

. REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certlflcate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(le8) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementjs):

PRODUCER

E & S Insurance Services LLC

21 Meadowbrook Lane

P 0 Box 7425

Gilford NH 03247-7425

NAME*^^ Eleanor Spinazzola
(603)293-2791 (603)293-7188

a^dIIess- £lea'^or$pinazzola@esinsurance.net
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC t

INSURER A: American Insurance Group GAIG

INSURED

NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence. DBA: NHCADSV

PO Box 353

Concord NH 03302

INSURER B - Mutual Agency Corporation

INSURER c:

INSURER 0:

INSURERS:

INSURER F ;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2022 REVISION NUMBER;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED 8EL0W HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD,
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NHCADSWision and Mission

Vision . •

All New Hampshire communities provide safety for every person.

Mission

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence creates safe and
just.communities through advocacy, prevention and empowerment of anyone affected

by sexual violence, domestic violence and stalking. .

Note:, The language below will be used in grant applications and other documents to
provide further clarification of what the Coalition does. ; rr

The statement above is the actual Mission Statement. •

This mission is accomplished by the Coalition; which includes 13 independent
community-based member programs, a Board of Directors and a central staff working
together to:

•  Influence public policy on the local, state and national levels;
•  Ensure that quality services are provided to victims;
•  Promote the accountability of societal systems and communities for their

responses to sexual.violence, domestic violence and stalking;
•. Prevent violence and abuse before they occur,

Approved April 2011

New Hanipslilre Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence • PO Box 353 • Concord, NH 03302 ■ 603.224.8893
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Concord, New Hampshire

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the year then ended'in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted ouraudit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United StatesofAmerica and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Our responsibilities unider those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implerhentation, and
maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that-are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are
available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from .
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
aiidit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

-I- .



DocuSign Envelope ID; 6AAC1CCA-55B6-43EA-8BBB-04DA3891B1FE

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards,
we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our Judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations .
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirementsfor Federal Awards, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is riot a required part of the financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management arid was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied

.  in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

. Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards; we have also issued our report dated October 5, 2022, on our
consideration of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant,
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the

. effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's intemal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's 2021 financial
;statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
September 22, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2021, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has
been derived.

fC/

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
October 5, 2022

.  • -2- .
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021

See Independent Auditors' Report

ASSETS

2022 2021

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Certificates of Deposit, Short-Term
Grants Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Equipment

Leasehold Improvements

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Property and Equipment, Net

360,445-

104,331

2,261,113

25,009

2,750,898

14,654

61,072

75,726

(33,551)

184,123

133,856

226,062

2,088,047

23,904

2,655,992

14,654

61,072

75,726

(24,170)

42,175 51,556

OTHER ASSETS

Long-term Investments

Certificates of Deposit, Long-Term

Security Deposit

Total Other Assets

392,595

171,136

6,213'

569,944

454,367

68,057

6,213

528,637

Total Assets 3,363,017 3,236,185

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Grants and Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

1,730,517

91,641

1,822,158

1,692,068

72,402

1,764,470

NET ASSETS

Without Donor Restrictions

-With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

1,436,528

104,331

1,540,859

1,337,859

133,856

1,471,715

Total Liabilities and Net Assets .3,363,017 3,236,185

Notes to Financial Statements

-3-
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Actividcs and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30, 2022, With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2021

Sec Independent Auditors' Report

Net Assets Net Assets

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions 2022 2021

CONTRIBUTIONS AND SUPPORT

Grant Revenue $  10,360,042 $  82,000 $  10,442,042. $  10,259,624

Contributions 165,473 -  . ,  165,473 147,285

Donated Services ■  4,692 - 4,692 1,496

Interest Income 3,722 - 3,722 6,910

. Miscellaneous Income 12,678 . - 12,678 21,640

Total Contributions and Support 10,546,607 82,000 10,628,607 10,436,955

Net Assets Released from Donor

Imposed Restrictions 111,525 (111,525) - .

EXPENSES

Program Services 10,321,468 . - 10,321,468 10,037,272

Management and General .154,423
-

154,423 93,744"

Furidraising 21,800 - 21,800 18,748

Total Expenses 10,497,691 - 10,497,691 10; 149,764

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

OPERATING NET ASSETS 160,441 (29,525) 130,916 287,191

NONOPERATING GAINS (LOSSES)

Investment Dividends 14,093 - 14,093 10,397

Unrealized,and Realized Gain (Loss) (73,579)
•  • - .  (73.579) 78,134

Investment Fees (2,286) -■ (2,286) (1,911)
Net Nonoperating Gains (Losses) (61,772) (61,772) 86,620

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 98,669 (29,525) 69,144 373,811

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,337,859 133,856 1,471,715 1,097,904

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $: 1,436,528 . $  104,331 $  . 1,540,859 ;■ $  1,471,715 .

Noles to Financial Statements

-4-
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2022

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2021

See Independent Auditors'Report

Program Management Total Total

Services & General Fundralsing 2022 2021

Salaries S  1,149,926 S  101,176 S  13,592 S  1,264,694 $  1,187,973
.Payroll taxes 89,346 7,861 1,053 98,260 95,076

Health and Dental Insurance 117,119. 10,243 676 128,038 127,717 ■

Other Employee Benefits ■  34,184 2,972 -  . 37,156 35,774

Professional Services 71,493 6,217 - • ■  77,710 106,976

Contract/Grant Services 8,091,952 '  - - 8,091,952 7,616,005

Survivor Grants 79,225 •  - • • - •  79,225 127,032

Rental Assistance 211,314 - 211,314 182,398

Memberships 6,010 523 -  . 6,533 5^995
Publications ■ 1,771 154 - 1,925 1,778

Advertising/Public Awareness 1,616 140 - 1,756 3,144

Copying .  2,688 . 234 ■ 2,922 3,637

OfTicc Supplies 3,348 4,154 41,855 49,640

Postage ■  2,954 280 266 - . 3,500 3,577

Printing 227 119 ■  1,147 1,493 3,851

File storage management . 1,082 94 1,176 1,078

Maintenance & Repair 32,951 2,865 ■ 35,816- 43,512

Rent Expense 84,466 7,345 - 91,811 88,542

Parking 7,176.. 624 . .7,800 7,800

Insurance 11,408 992 - 12,400 9,596

. StafT Development 8,072 714 135 8,921 ■  13,717

Travel 9,318 810 .  - 10,128 1,502

Telephone 51,769 4,502 56,271 "  54,433

Technology 111,806 - - 111,806 159,137

Miscellaneous Expense 12,996 1,198 777 14,971 4,310

'AVAP Member Training/Education ■ 827 - 827 604

Direct Training 32,369 •- - 32,369 46,029

Community Education .  . 39,915 - - 39,915 143,718

Depreciation Expense * 8,631 751 - - 9,382 _  , 8,282
Accounting Fees 14,504 1,261 - 15,765 16,931

. Total Expenses $  10,321,468 $  154,423 S  21,800 $  10,497,691 $  10,149,764

Notes to Financial Statements

.-5-
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Cash Flows

. Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

See Independent Auditors' Report

2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in-Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation

Net (Gain) Loss on Inveslmerits

SBA Payroll Protection Program Loan Forgiveness
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:

Grants Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Increase (pecrease) in Operating Liabilities:

Grants and Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of Property and Equiprrienl
Net (Purchase) Maturity of Certificates of Deposit

Proceeds on Sales of Investments

Purchases of Investments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. AT END OF YEAR

$  69,144

9,38'3
61,772

(173,066)

(1,105)

3.8,447

19,239

23,814

122,983

122,983

146,797

317,979.

$ 464,776

2021

$ 373,81 1

8,282

(86,620)

(175,000)

(119,787)

(925)

171,127

(6,820)

164,068

(23,353)

58,865

(20,058)

15,454

179,522

138,457

$ 317,979

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Donated Services $ • 4,692 $  1,496

Notes to Financial Statements

-6-
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ixew Hampsnire coaiinon Against uomestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2022 and 2021

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Coalition is a private, non-profit, tax-exempt organization comrhitted to ending domestic and sexual
violence. The Coalition serves as a coordinating organization for its 12-member agency crisis centers that in
turn provide services to survivors of sexual assault, domestic violence, human trafficking, and stalking. Eleven
of the.Coalition's member agencies are autonomous, private, non-profit organizations with their own mission,
structure, and board of directors; one is a university-based program. The Coalition receives'96% of its funding
from federal and state agencies and less than 1% from private fundraising.

The Vision of the Coalition is:

All New Hampshire communities provide safety for every person.

The Mission of the Coalition is:

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence creates safe and just communities through
advocacy, prevention and empowerment of anyone affected by sexual violence, domestic violence and stalking.

This mission is accomplished by the Coalition, which includes 12 independent community-based member
programs, a board of directors and a central staff working together to:

•  Influence public policy on the local, state and national levels;
•  Ensure that quality services are provided to victims;
•  Promote the accountability of societal systems and communities for their responses to sexual violence,

domestic violence and stalking;
•  Prevent violence and abuse before they occur. -

To elaborate on the above mission and vision statements, the Coalition supports member agency staff with
specialized training, resources and technical assistance; convenes member agency staff to facilitate shared
learning and peer support; and collects and disseminates best practices and current information. The Coalition
supports the development of new services and serves as a statewide clearinghouse and coordinating
organization related to victim services. If administers state and federal contracts that provide funding for its
member programs. '

Coalition staff provide education and training to court and law enforcement officials and attorneys, and '
collaborate with legal.assistance organizations that provide lavyyers for-survivors and their fartiilies. Coalition
staff work to promote cross-system collaboration with child protective services and child advocacy centers to
assure safety for children exposed to or who have experienced domestic and sexual violence, and for their
parents. Coalition staff participate on numerous statewide boards and commissions to advocate for effective

.  responses to victims.

The Coalition's Public Affairs staff work closely with other advocacy groups, legislators and survivors to draft
legislation, organize testimony, and advocate for policy changes throughout the legislative session; The
Coalition either takes an active role in or tracks close to 150 bills each legislative session. These bills address a
wide range of issues including domestic and sexual violence; stalking; family law; divorce and child
custody/visitation/support; reproductive rights; law enforcement and courts; privacy and personal information;
healthcare; and economic justice.

Coalition staff also provide resources and sources for. responsible news media and reporting. Coalition staff
create and distribute statewide communications materials to raise awareness about sexual assault, domestic
violence, prevention and services available to victims.

-7-
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i^ew nampsnire coalition Against uomestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements
Years EndedJunc 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (cohtinucd)

Nature of Activities (Continued)

The Coalition plays a key leadership role in efforts to prevent domestic and sexual violence throughout New
Hampshire. Coalition staff collaborate with state and local entities to support policies and practices to advance
effective prevention education. Coalition staff are proactive in educating the public about the causes and effects
of domestic and sexual violence and stalking and as well as.services available across the state.. The Coalition
has sponsored research on the prevalence of violence in New Hampshire.

The Coalition also manages several specific programs to assist its member crisis centers and the public. The
following are three distinct programs that directly affect survivors of domestic violence, sexual violence and
stalking:

AineriCorps Victim Assistance Program (AVAP)

The AmeriCorps Victim Assistance Program (AVAP) founded in 1994 is a program of the Coalition that
ensures that direct services are available to victims of domestic and sexual violence and stalking throughout
New Hampshire. AVAP is part of AmeriCorps, a national service program that offers opportunities to
Americans who are interested in making a substantial commitment to serve their country through national ■
service.

Members of the AmeriCorps Victim Assistance Program are placed throughout New Hampshire at member
agencies, poHce departments, prosecutor offices, the New Hampshire Department of Corrections, and child

. advocacy centers to offer support and information to victims of domestic and sexual violence and
stalking. Currently, AVAP members are focusing their advocacy efforts on providing financial literacy and
housing services to survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking. AVAP members are trained in
the AllState Foundation's Moving Ahead through Financial Management curriculum which they use in one-on-
one sessions and in financial literacy workshops focused on an array of topics from basic budgeting to checking
a credit report. AVAP members also provide information and.facilitate referrals to local financial and housing
services.

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) Program

A Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) is a Registered Nurse who has been specially trained to provide
comprehensive care to sexual assault survivors, who demonstrates competency in conducting medical/forensic
examinations and who has.the ability to be a witness in a sexual assault prosecution. Coalition staff are ,
responsible for training and working with registered SANEs and medical professionals across, the state to ensure
that sexuai assault victims receive consistent and professional care during forensic exams.

The Family Violence Prevention Specialist Program

.  Research shows a high correlation (40-60%) between the perpetration of domestic violence" and the perpetration
of child abuse aiid neglect in the same family. The Family Violence Prevention Specialist Program was built on
the principle that abused and neglected children are best served when they can. remain in a safe household with
a non-violent parent.
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i^ew nampsnire coaiition Againsi LFomestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

-  NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued!

The Family Violence Prevention Specialist program began in 1998 as a coordinated effort between the
Coalition and the Division for Children, Youth, and Families (DCYF). Family Violence Prevention Specialists
(FVPSs) are employed by local member agencies of the Coalition, and are co-located at local DCYF District
Offices. The FVPSs are a source of assistance and training to child protective service workers while providing
advocacy services to victims of domestic violence involved with DCYF. This program results in more effective
assistance to victims through the development of interventions that recognize the adult victim's need for support
and advocacy in order to improve safety outcomes for children.

Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Coalition have been prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to not-for-profils. The Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting principles for
not-for-profits. The more significant of the FASB's generally accepted accounting principles applicable to the
Coalition, and the Coalition's conformity with such principles, are described below. These disclosures are an
integral part of the Coalition's financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

The Coalition reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net
assets; net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions - These net assets generally result from revenues generated by
receiving contributions that have no donor restrictions, providing services, and receiving.interest from
operating investments, less expenses incurred in providing program-related services raising contributions,
and performing administrative functions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - These net assets result from gifts of cash and other assets that are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, either temporarily or permanently,
until the donor restriction expires, that is until the stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose of the
restriction is accomplished.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Coalition have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and accordingly
" reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Grants Receivable and Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Coalition that is, in substance,
unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other
db'nor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions! When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions..
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. Years Ended June 30,2022 and 2021

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Contributed Services

During the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the value of contributed services relating to professional
services were $4,692 and $1,496, respectively. All contributed services were considered without donor
restriction and were valued at fair-market-value.

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Coalition; these
amounts have not been recognized in the accompanying statement of activities because the criteria for
recognition as contributed services has not been met.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Coalition.are entitled to paid vacation depending on job classification, length of services, and
. other factors. The statement of financial position reflects accrued vacation eamed, but unpaid as of June 30,
2022 and 2021 in the amounts of $71,602 and $58,904, respectively.

Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functipnal basis in
the statements of activities and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated ampng the
programs and supporting services benefited based on estimates that are based on their relationship to those -
activities. Those expenses include payroll and payroll related expenses and occupancy costs. Occupancy costs
are allocated based on square footage. Payroll and payroll related expenses are based on estimates of time and
.effort. Other cost allocations are based, on the relationship between the expenditure and the activities benefited.

Property and Equipment

It is the Coalition's policy to capitalize property and equipment over $2,500 and all expenditures for repairs,
maintenance, renewals and betterments that prolong the useful lives of assets. Lesser amounts are expensed.
Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as
contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as contributions without donor restriction
unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions
regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported
as restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be
maintained, the Coalition reports expiration of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed
in service as instructed by the donor. The Coalition reclassifies net assets with donor restrictions to net assets

without donor restrictionis at that time. Property and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method.
The ranges of useful lives are as follows:

Improvements 39 Years
Equipment 3-7 Years

Depreciation expense recorded by the Coalition for the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $9,383 and .
$8,282, respectively.
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NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Income taxes

The Coalition has been notified by the Internal Revenue Service that it is exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Coalition is further classified as an organization that is
not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(3) of the Code. The most significant tax positions of the
Coalition are its assertion that it is exempt from income taxes and its determination of whether any amounts are
subject to unrelated business tax (UBlt). The Coalition follows the guidance of Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 740, Accounting for. Income Taxes, related to uncertain income taxes, which prescribes a
threshold of rnore likely than not for recognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash ,flows, the Coalition considers all highly liquid investments (short-term
investrnents such as certificates of deposits and money market accounts) with an initial maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents. The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
reported within the statement of financial position to the sum of the corresponding amounts within the statement
of cash flows as of June 30:

2022 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents $360,445 $184,123
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 104.331 133.856
Total $464.776 $317.979

Certificates of. Deposit

Certificates of deposit are reported on the accompanying statement of financial position. The certificates bear
interest ranging from 1.00% to 2.27% as of June 30, 2022. Maturities range from two to three.and a half years.

Segregation of Accounts

Under Title 1, New Hampshire, The State and Its Government, Chapter 15 Lobbyist Section 15:1-a, the
Coalition is required to physically and financially separate state funds from any non-state funds that may be
used for the purposes of lobbying or attempting to influence legislation, participate in political activity, or
contribute funds to any entity engaged in these activities. The Coalition has established and maintains a separate
bank account for this purpose. The account balances were $23,455 and $16,022 at June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Coalition maintains cash balances in accounts at two local banks. These accounts are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At various times throughout the year, the Coalition may
have cash balances at the financial institution that exceeds the insured amount. Management does hot believe
this concentration of cash results in a high level of risk for the Coalition. At June 30, 2022 and 2021 the
Coalition had uninsured cash balances of $ 134,613 and $92,848, respectively.

Advertising Costs

The Coalition follows the policy of charging the production costs of advertising to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense at June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $1,756 and $3,-144 respectively.
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Years EndcdJune 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued!

Comparative Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not by net
asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Coalition's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021, from which the summarized information was
derived.

Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, grants receivable, prepaid expenses,

accounts payable and accrued expenses are stated at carrying cost at June 30, 2022 and 2021; which
approximates fair value due to the relatively short maturity of these instruments. Other financial instruments
held at year-end are investments, which are stated at fair value.

Rcclassifications

Certain financial statement and note information from the prior year financial statements has been reclassified
to conform with current year presentation format.

Subsequent Event

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 5, 2022, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued to determine if any are of such significance to require disclosure.
It has been determined that no other subsequent events matching this criterion occurred during this period.

Ncwiv Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In the year ended Jiine 30, 2021 the Coalition adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)—Clarifying the Scope and the
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The FASB issued this ASU to
clarify and improve the scope and the accounting guidance for contributions received and contributions made.
The amendments in this ASU should assist entities in (I) evaluating whether transactions should be accounted
for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as
exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2) determining whether a contribution is
conditional. Analysis of the provision of these standards resulted in no significant changes in the way the
Coalition recognizes revenue and, therefore, no changes to the previously issued audited financial statements.
(presented in these financial statements as comparative financial information) were required on a retrospective
basis. The adoption of this ASU did not have a significant impact on the financial statements.

In the year ended June 30, 2021 the Coalition adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue Recognition (Topic 606)—Revenue from Contracts with
Customers. This ASU introduces a new five-step revenue recognition model in .which an entity should
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Analysis of
the provision of these standards resulted in no significant changes in the way the Coalition recognizes revenue
and, therefore, no changes to the previously issued audited financial statements (presented in these financial
statements as comparative financial information) were required on a retrospective basis. The adoption of this

• ASU did not have a significant impact on the financial statements. .
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Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February, 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842): Under the new guidance, a lessee'will
be required to recognize assets and liabilities for leases with lease terms of more than twelve months. Consistent
with current GAAP, the recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from a
lease by a lessee primarily will depend on its classification as a finance or operating lease. However, unlike
current GAAP:—which requires only capital leases to be recognized on the statement of financial position—the
new ASU will require both types of leases to be recognized on the statement of financial position. This
standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021.

NOTE B - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

. Net assets with donor restrictions consist of funds received by the Coalition, restricted as to iise or time. The
restrictions are considered to expire when payments are made. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021 respectively, the
net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purpose:

2022 2021

Operations Support $ - $ 20,000
Coalition Services - 20,000 ■

Technology Improvement 19,225 29,751
Human Trafficking Services 55,575 40,574
Economic Support to Survivors 29.531 23.531

Total ' 104.331 S 133856

Net assets in the amount of $ 111,525 and $80,681 were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses
satisfying the restricted purpose during the years ended June 30,2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE C - DESCRIPTION OF LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

.  The Coalition presently leases office equipment under short-term operating lease agreements.

The Coalition entered a ten-year lease agreement for office space and parking spaces on March 1, 2018,
expiring in 2028. Initial annual rent was $74,556 with 4% annual escalations each year on the anniversary of
the lease term. Annual parking was $7,800 with ho more than 2% annual increases. The future minimum lease
payments on this agreement as of June 30 are:

.  2023 $ 103,011 , ,
2024 106,546

2025 . 110,223
2026 114,047

2027 66.092 '

Total $499.919

Rent expense related to the lease was $91,841 and $88,542 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
respectively. Rent paid for parking spaces totaled $7,800 during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,

■ respectively, and are included in parking expense on the statement of functional expenses.
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NOTE D - PENSION PLAN

The Coalition has a 403(b) savings plan for the benefit of its employees. The plan covers substantially all
employees after one year of service. During their budgeting process, the Board of Directors determines the
amount to be contributed annually. Employer contributions for the Years Ended June 30,2022 and 2021

totaled $27,848 and $23,089, respectively.

NOTE E - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In accordance with FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, the Coalition is required to
disclose certain information about its financial assets and liabilities. Fair values of assets measured on a

recurring basis at June 30 were as follows:

QuotedPrices

In Active Markets

For Identical Assets

("Level n

$  392,595
17L136

2022

Investments

Certificates of Deposit

Fair Value

$ 392,595
171.136

2021

Investments

Certificates of Deposit

S 563.731

$  454,367
294.119

S 748.486

$563.731

$ 454,367
294.119

$ 748.486

Fair values for Investments were determined by reference to quoted market prices and other relevant
information generated by market transactions.

NOTE F - BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

The Coalition has net assets designated for various future needs. These funds are comprised of the following as
of June 30:

Fund for Grace

Operating Reserve

2022

$ 59,932
148.665

$ 208.597

2021

56,918
148.665

NOTE G - LIOUIDITY & AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Coalition has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities
and other obligations come due. The Coalition's primiary source of support is grants. That support is held for
the purpose of supporting the Coalition's,budget. The Coalition had the following financial assets that could be
readily made available within one year to fund expenses without limitations:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Certificates of deposit, short-term
Grants Receivable, net of

Grants Payable
Less Amounts:

With Donor Imposed Restriction

2022

$ 464,776

530,596

fl04.33n

2021

$ 317,979
226,062

- 395,979

(133.856)

S 806.164
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NOTE H - INVESTMENTS

Investments are presented in the financial statements at fair-market value. Investments at June 30, 2022 and
,  2021 are composed of the following:

Equity Mutual Funds

Mutual Funds

Money Market

Exchange traded funds

Total

2022 2021

Cost Market Cost Market

$  52,185 $  58,471 $  84325 $  112,698

135392 123,730 135,363 134,725

32,037 . 32,037 22,559 22,559

170,824 178,357 125,635 184,385

$  390338 $ 392,595 $ 367,782 $ 454,367

FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 820-10 Fo/r Value Measurements defines fair value, requires
expanded disclosures about fair value measurements, and establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair value
measurements based on the observable inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. It prioritizes the inputs to the
valuation techniques used to measure fair value by giving the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to measurements
involving significant unobseryable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

Under Topic 820-10, the three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Coalition has the ability to access at the measurement date.
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are either directly or
indirectly observable for the assets or liabilities.
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assets or liabilities.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the lowest'
level input that is significant to-the fair value measurement in its entirety.

All investments are measured at Level 1. Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets in active markets.

The individual investments contain net assets without donor restrictions. Investments in marketable equity

securities and marketable debt securities arc carried at fair market value determined by "quoted market prices"
per unit (share) as of the statement of financial position date. All other investments are stated at cost. Donated
investments are recorded at the mean of the high and low price as of the date of receipt. Gains.and losses oh
investments are reported as increases or decreases in net assets without donor restrictions, unless their use is
restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.

Spending Policv

Each fiscal year the Coalition is authorized to withdraw up to 5% of the total market value of the total portfolio
of the Fund. The amount available to be withdrawn in a fiscal year will be up to 5% of the Fund market value as
of the last business day of the fiscal third quarter of the preceding fiscal year. Only with the approval of a
majority vote of the Board of Directors, present at a meeting duly called for such purpose, may the Coalition
exceed the 5%' spending cap.
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NOTE H - INVESTMENTS, fcontinucdl

.  Investment Return Objectives. Risk Parameters and Strategies

The Coalition Board of Directors is' responsible for developing policies that govern investment of the assets of
the Coalition. The purpose of the following Investment Policy, which is to be reviewed annually by the Fin^ce
Committee of the Coalition are to:

Establish the investment objectives, policies, guidelines and eligible securities relating to investments
owned or controlled by the Coalition through a third-party investment advisor.

Identify the criteria against which the investment performance of the Coalition's investments will be
measured.

Communicate the objectives to the Board of Directors, investment managers and funding sources that may
have involvement.

Serve as a review document to guide the ongoing oversight of the management of the Coalition's
.  investments.

NOTE 1 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Coalition has a one-year $150,000 revolving line of credit agreement with Merrimack County Savings
Bank. The credit line matures on May.20, 2023 and automatically renews annually. Interest is s^ted at the
Wall Street Journal prime rate plus .5%, which resulted in interest rates of 5.25% and 3.75®/o as of June 30,
2022 and 2021, respectively! The line of credit is secured by all business assets. There were no borrowings
against the line as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.

NOTE J - SBA PAYROLL PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

,  . On April 23, 2020 the Coalition received approval of a loan from The U.S. Small Business Administration as
part of the Paycheck Protection Program in the amount of $175,000. This loan called for interest fixed at 1%.
No payments were required for six months from the date of the loan. This note was to mature two years from
the date of first disbursement of the loan.

The loan was forgiven in full under the provisions of Section 1106 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act (CARES Act) (P.L. 116-136} on February 26, 2021. The revenue is included in grant
revenue in the statement of activities and changes in net assets for the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTEK-RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES - COVlD-i9

As.a result of the spread of the COVID-19 coronavirus, economic uncertainties have arisen which may
negatively impact future financial performance. The potential impact of these uncertainties is unknown and
cannot be estimated at the present time.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors

New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Concord, New Hampshire

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmenl Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller Genera! of the United States, thie financial statements of New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as
of June 30,2022, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 5, 2022.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control over financial reporting (intemal control) as a basis
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the eircumstanees for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the finaneial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effeetiveness of
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestie and Sexual Violenee's intemal control. Accordingly, we do not

express an opinion on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violenee's
internal control."

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemanee.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified.
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As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and
Sexual Violence's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Covernment Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal
control of on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Rowley «fe Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
October.5, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors

New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Concord, New Hampshire

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's compliance with the types of
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence complied, in all material respects,
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. •

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with.auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. '

We are required to be independent of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
'  implementation, and maintenance of effective internal.control over compliance with the requirements of laws,

statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual .Violence's federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high
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level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always
detect material honcompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud
is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to
above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a
whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards,
and the Uniform Guidance, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
•  Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error; and design and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

•  Obtain an understanding of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal
control over .compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing ah opinion on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

We are required tO communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in intemal control over
compliance that we identified during the audit..

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the noimal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in intemal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
govemance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and.was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in intemal control over
compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.
The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
October 5, 2022
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lyew nampsnire coaiinon Against domestic and Sexual Violence
Schedule of Findings and Question Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDlTOR^S RESULTS

1. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of the New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence.

2. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the Independent
Auditor's Report. No material weaknesses are reported.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence, which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards, were disclosed d\iT'mglhc audit.

4. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award progi^s are reported in the

independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance. No Material weaknesses are reported.

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs.

6. Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516(a) are reported in
,  this Schedule.

7. The programs tested as a major prograrri were:

Victims of Crime Act 16.575

Family Violence Prevention Service Act 93.671

8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B Programs was: $750,000.

9. The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence was determined to be a low-risk
auditee.

SECTION II - FINDINGS: FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

No matters were reported.

SECTION III ~ FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS: FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

No matters were reported.

-21-
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Federal CFDA/ Pass-Through

Program Title

Assistance

Listing

Number

Entity

Identifying

Number

Passed

Through to

Subrecipients
Federal

Expenditures

U S .Denartmeiil of Hoiisino and Urban Develonment;

Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of HH5:

.  -^^Emcrgency Solutions Grant Program
Continuum of Care Program

14.231

14.267 102-500731

S  528,400

224,154

S  528,400

235,447

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 752,554 ■ 763,847

I I.S Denartment of Justice:

Direct Program - Violence Against Women Act of 2000

Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of Justice:
VAWA, SASP .

OVC Human Trafficking •

16.556

■ 16.017

16.320

202ISASP0I 373,856

2.57,837

373,856

116,289

VOCA, Data Projects Coordinator
VOCA, Competitive

VOCA, PMC Subcontracts

16.575

16.575

"  16.575

2022VOC72

• 2022VOC3I

231,088

3,239,899

24,137

244,488

3,717,342

Subtotal . 3,470,987 3,985,967

VAWA. STOP . , 16.588 2022VAW16 - 158,854

Total Pass-Through Programs ' 3,844,843 4,634,966

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 3,844,843 4,892,803

I J.S. Denartment of Health and Human Services:

, Direct Program ♦ Family Violence Prevention Services Act
Direct Program - Family Violence Prevention Seiv'ices Act - Covid-19

93.591

93.591

. - 359,838

7,793

Subtotal - 367,631

Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of HHS:

Sexual Violence Prevention 93.136 102-500731 219,735 310,170

Family Violence Prevention Services Act

Family Violence Prevention Services Act -'Covid-19

93.671

93.671

155510 BOOl

I555I0 BOOl

1,102,895

23,458

1,182,781

23,458

Subtotal 1,126,353 1,206,239

Total Pass-Through Programs' 1,346,088 1,516,409

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 1,346,088 1.884.040

Corooration for National & Cnmmiinirv Services:

"  Pass-Through from Volunteer NH!
AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program 94.006 229,691

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS S, 5,943,485 S  7,770,381
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ixew nampsnire coaiiiion Agamsi domestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award
activity of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 3.0, 2022. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with
the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, Cost Principles for Non-profit
Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

2. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.

NOTE C - SUBRECIPIENTS '

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence provide federal awards to subrecipients
as follows:

Federal CFDA/

Program Title Assistance Listing # Amount Provided

Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 $ '528,400

Rapid Re-Housing Program 14.267 224,154

Sexual.Assault Services Program 16.017 373,856

Victims of Crime Act 16.575 3,470,987

Sexual Violence Prevention 93.136 . 219,735

Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 1.126.353

$ 5.943.485

NOTE D - INDIRECT COST RATE

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence has not elected to use the 10% de
minimis indirect costTate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

-23-
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Board of Directors

Chairperson

Suzanne Carmichael

Mentor Program Coordinator, John Stark

Regional High School

Vice Chair

Tina Smith

Nurse, Concord Pediatrics

Treasurer

Susan Nooney

Accountant, Susan Nooney CPA

Clerk

HilarV Holmes Rheaume
Associate, Bernstejn, Shur, Sawyer &

Nelson, P.A.

Deb Haynes-Kenney

Executive Director, Response

John Gasaway

Prosecutor, State of NH, Department of

Safety

Julia Williams

Director, Mass General Brigham '

Michael Hauptly-Pierce

Commercial Water Specialist, Secondwind Water

Systems, Inc.

Sarah Gagnon

VP of Clinical Operations, Riverbend

Community Mental Health

Ally Goddard Richardson

Managing Director, Dartmouth College

Shauna Foster

Executive Director, New Beginnings

Brian Harlow

Community Activist

Carlos Jauhola-Straight

Pastor, First Congregational Church of

Pelham

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence • PO Box 353 • Concord. NH 03302 • 603.224.8893
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Lyn M. Schollett

CAREER SYNOPSIS

Seasoned sexual assault coalition General Counsel

•  In-depth knowledge of anti-rape movement and direct services of rape crisis centers and domestic violence shelters.

Provide technical assistance to ICASA member rape crisis programs on legal issues and statewide rape crisis service

standards. .

•  Familiarity wjth funding opportunities and challenges facing state coalitions, as well as role of coalition as a pass-
through organization.

•  . Coordinate drafting and filing of amicus briefs on Issues including statute of limitations and application of the rape
shield law. Assist centers'pro bono counsel to protect the privacy of victims'records.

Experienced public policy advocate

•  Drafted and successfully advocated for the passage of more than 50 significant policy changes impacting rape victims

. in Illinois in the past 16 years. Initiatives include expanding the healthcare and privacy rights of victims with

disabilities, implementing a strip club tax to fund rape crisis centers, creating a statutory foundation for the state's first
pilot SANE programs and implementing criminal consequences and healthcare staridards related to drug-facilitated
sexual assault.

•  Represented the sexual assault community in drafting portions of the 2013 Violence Against Women Act.

Highly skilled communicator

•  Train Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners, prosecutors, law enforcement, and judges on topics including sexual violence,

criminal and civil procedure, rape crisis center staff as expert witnesses, confidentiality and health care for victims.

Mentor sexual assault coalition attorneys throughout the country.

•  Skilled at crafting and delivering media messages and advocating with state agency and elected officials.

Accomplished non-profit manager

•  Legal counsel to 32-member ICASA board, which utilizes consensus decision-making.

•  Through elected leadership positions on local, regional and national governing bodies for Planned Parenthood, actively

pursued the sustainability of a national network of women's health centers. Successfully Implemented governance
reformulation for national board. Spearheaded membership adoption of national core healthcare services for all

Planned Parenthood affiliates in the United States.

Efficient and effective manager

•  Adept at managing complex projects including strategically conceptualizing the overall structure for a project,
supervising diverse groups of individuals, identifying and assigning tasks, setting deadlines and Insuring high quality

work product.

•  Supervise the Sexual Assault Justice Project, one of the fist sexual-assault specific legal clinics in the country.

EMPLOYMENT

2013-Present NH Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence Concord,'NH

Direct and lead a statewide organization that Is a national leader in the moverhent to end

violence against women. Effectively supervise staff in their function to provide funding, training,
technical assistance, public policy advocacy, community outreach and development, and forums

for resource sharing and networking of the NHCADSV in line with its mission, strategic plan and

community needs.
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1996 to

2013

2005 to

2006

IlllnolsCoaiitlon Against Sexual Assault Springfield, IL

General Counsel for statewide coalition of 32 sexual assault centers. Advise board on governance

and non-profit matters. Provide technical assistance to member programs on wide range of legal
issues impacting the provision of rape crisis services. Train and advise representatives of the
criminal justice system. Represent coalition to elected officials, statewide stakeholders and
media.

Southern Illinois University School of Medicine Springfield, IL

Adiunct Facultv

Taught Studies in Medical-Legal Aspects of Obstetrics and Gynecology course to MD/JD joint
degree students.

1994 to. 1996

and summer

of 1992

SachnoffSi Weaver, Ltd. Chicago, IL

Associate, Litigation Department

Drafted motions and trial briefs and presented appellate oral argument in securities fraud case;
defended case-dispositive motions; prepared discovery; defended and took depositions; tried
commercial leasing case; drafted articles regarding sexual harassment for client advisory
newsletter; investigated and resolved potential conflicts of interest for law firm.

1993 to 1994 The Honorable Harold A. Baker, U.S. District Court, C.D. III. Danville, IL.
Law Clerk

Conducted legal research and drafted bench memoranda in preparation for hearings
and trials; drafted legal opinions.

VOLUNTEER LEADERSHIP

2006-2012 Planned Parenthood Federation of America

Member and Officer. Board of Directors

Assumed wide range of volunteer leadership roles for national reproductive health care
organization, including strategic planning for service provision, reformulating board
governance structure, spearheading membership adoption of core service standards for all
affiliates, grassroots leadership development and political advocacy related to women's
health. Served as vice chair for three years.

2008-2012 Planned Parenthood of Illinois

Member. Board of Directors

1997-2003 Planned Parenthood, Springfield Area

Member. Board of Directors

Engaged in strategic planning, fundraising and direction for reproductive health clinic.
Chaired committee to open new self-sustaining clinic. Served as board chair.

1997 - present Springfield Bicycle Club
Volunteer and Board Member. Organize and lead cycling events for riders of all ages and

experience levels; advocate for funding and public policies to support safe cycling.

EDUCATION

J.D., 1993 Northwestern University School of Law Chicago, IL

Juris Doctor

B.Ph., 1989 ■ Miami University Oxford, OH
Bachelor of Philosophy in Constitutional Law and Women's Issues
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Contractor Name: New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

Key Personnel

Name' ■Job Title' Salary Amount Paid'
from this Contract

Lyn Schollett Executive Director $21,000

V



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6AAC1CCA-55B6-43EA-8BBB-04DA3891B1FE

ftPR29'22Pri ?i2BRCyD

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

Lori A SbiWotm I29PLEASANTSTREET,CONCORD.NH0330I^57
Conmbiioaer 60^2714451 14004S^3545 Ext 4451

Fax:603-2714729 TDD Access: I-S00-73S-2964 www.dhhs.Dh.80v
Joseph E.RihSiB, Jr.

Director

April 26, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council .

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Children. Youth and
Families, to enter Into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sewai Violence (Vendor #15510-8001), Concord, NH for the
continued provision of a statewde program to improve responses and support to victims of
domestic violence and their children, by increasing the price limitation by $2,944,472 from
$8,568,853 to $11,513.325 and by extending the completion date from June 30. 2024 to June 30,
2025, effective upon Governor and Council approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 10,
2015 (Item #11); as amended on June 15,2016, (Item #9E): as amended on June 21,2017. (Item
#24): as amended on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amended with approval by the Governor on
May 11. 2020, and as subsequently presented to the Executive Council on June 10, 2020,
(Informational Item #J); as amended with approval by the Governor on October 27, 2020, and as
subsequently presented to the Executive Council on November 18,2020 (Informational Item #C);
as amended on June 16, 2021, (Item #27); and as most recently amended on January 26,2022,
(Item #27).

Funds are available in the follovring accounts for State Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023, and
are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025, upon the availability and
continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget
line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department is seeking to extend the contract
beyond the completion date and there are no renewal options available, and the New Hampshire
Coalition Against Doriiestic and Sexual Violence is the only entity in the state qualified to support
this statewide effort between each local DCYF office and each local crisis center. Further, the
Department is adding one additional year to this agreement in order to align the completion date
v^h the federal project period for the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA). The Contractor
is also appointed by the Department as the coordinator to administer the domestic violence
program as specified in NH RSA 173-8:17-18. The Contractor has successfully provided these
services for several years and continues to build its network of domestic violence programs and
cooperative relationships with independent community-based agencies. With the Contractor's
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His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Coundl

Page 2 of 2

assistance, the Department has made great strides in addressing the. domestic violence issues
that impact the children and families served by the Department.

The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to continue providir^g the services of
fourteen (14) embedded Family Violence Prevention Specialists who work with families arid the
Department in cases where there is risk for domestic violence. When a child protective case
indicates the potential for, or presence of, domestic violence, the Department calls upon the
expertise of the Family Violence Prevention Specialists to begin vrorking with the family. The
Contractor also consults with the Department's Child Protective Service Workers to assist them
with crafting case plans that best respond to family needs that may be associated wdth domestic
violence experiences. Additionally, the Contractor provides limited case consultation services to
Department staff when they identify the potential for, or presence of. domestic violence in a family
receiving financial assistance to needy families. This funding also supports continued access to
advocacy and crisis supports on a 24-hour per day basis. These supports include, but are not
limited to. expanded safe shelter and housing resources, as well as expanded technology for
online chats and text services In addition to the provision of in person advocacy. The Contractor
will partner with healthcare organizations and will support the creation of a Family Violence
Healthcare Advocate position, as well as continuing to support retention in the workforce.

Approximately 13.107 individuals will be served annually.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to Involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition arid others in the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with, and participation of,
the State Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention and Sen/ices Act grant funds awarded to the State.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, the nurnber of domestic
violence related refenals to the Division for Children, Youth and Families' central intake may not

s be adequately addressed, leaving the increasing number of victims of domestic violence and their
families without the resources they need.

Area sen/ed: Statewide

Source of Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.497, FAIN #2201NHFSC6, and
Assistance Listing Number #93.671, FAIN #2201NHFTC6.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner

77ie Departmeni of HeoHh and Human Services'Miaaion ia to Join communiiiea and families
in providing opportunities for cilieena to ocAi'eiv health and independence.
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OEPARTMErfT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET .

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-95.95-95001(M6760000 HEALTH AND SCiCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS;
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFRCE OF THE COMMISSIONER; OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

100% Federal Funds . . '

Sta'.e Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget
Increase/

(Decreased)
Amounl

Revised Budget

. 2016 102-502864
Grants for Pub Assi

and Ret
95010997 S S S  , -

2017 102-502664.
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rei
95010997 S S i

2018 102-502664
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
95010997 $ i 5

2019 10i2-502664 Grants for Pub Asst

arxj Re(
95010997 s s i

2020 102-502664
Grants tor Pub Asst

and Ret
95010997 i 300.000 s $ 300.000

2021 102-502664
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rd
95010997 ■i $ s

2022 102-502664
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
95010997 s $ s

2023 102-502664
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rei
95010997 $ $ s

Sut}total $ 300.000 $ s 300.000

05-95-42^21010-29590000 HEALTH SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

State Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget
Increasar -

(Decreased)
Amcxjnl

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734 Grants for Pub Asst
and Pel

42105902 S 806.514 S 806.514

2017 102-500734 Grants for Pub Asst
and Pel

42105902 s 806,514 S 806.514

2018 102-500734 Grants for Pub Asst
and Rel

42105902 $ 888.536 s 888.536

2019 102-500734 Grants for Pub Asst
and Rel

42105902 $ 688.536 s 888.536

2020 102-500734
Grants lor Pub Asst

and Rel
42105902 $ 900.964 "s 900.964

2021 102-500734
Grants for FMb Asst

and Pel
42105902 $ • 900.964 S s 900.964

2022 102-500734
Grants for F>ub Asst

and Pel
.  42105902 $ 920.000 $ 920.000

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

arxJ Rel
42105902. s 920.000 s 920.000

Subtotal s 7,032,028 s s 7.032/)28

Governor and Council Letter Attachment
Fiscal Detail

Page 1 of 4
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DEPARTMENT Of HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-95-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMIUES

State Fiscal Year Oass / Account Qass Title Job Number Current Budget

iTKrease/

(Decreased)
Arrxjunt

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Grants lor Pub Assi

and Pel
42107302 S  2.044 $  2.044

2017 102-500734
Grants lor Pub Assi

and Pel
42107302 S  2.044 $  . 2.044

2018 .102-500734.
Grants (or Pub Asst

and Pel
42107302 S  2.044 $  2.044

.2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub.Asst

and Pel
42107302 S  2.044 S  2.044

2020 102-500734
Grants for Fhib Asst

and Pel
42107302 S  . 2.044 S  2.044

2021 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
42107302 S  2.044 $ 5  2.044

2022 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and Re! -
42107302 $  2.044 $  2.044

2023 . 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
42107302 S  2.044 S  2,044

Subtotal i  16.352 S S  16.352

05.9W2^21010.29670000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, CHILD WELFARE SVCIV B

State Rscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Cunent Budget

foaease/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734'
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
TBO S $

2017." 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
TBD $ $

2018 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
TBD $ i

2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
TBD s S

2020 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and'Re!
TBD 5 $

2021 102-500734 .
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
TBD $ $ $

2022 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

Ref
TBD S  300.000 $  300.000

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub Asst

and Pel
TBD i  .300.000 $  300.000

Subtotal S  600.000 $ $  600,000

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Frscal Detail

Page 2 of 4 .
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-g&42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Increase/

State Fiscal Year Class / Account aass Title Job Number Currmt Budget (Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2016 103-502507
Grants for Pub Asst

ani Rel
42105906 $ $

2017 103-502507
Grants lor Pub Asst

and Rel
42105906 $

^18 103-502507
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
42105906 $ • $

2019 103-502507
Grants (or Pub Asst

end Rel
•42105906" $ *

2020 103-502507
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rei
42105906 S $

2021 103-502507
Grants tor Pub Asst

and Rel.
42105906 s 113,870 $ S  113.870

2022 103-502507
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
42105906 $ 28.467 $ S  28.467

2023 103-502507
Grants tor Pub Asst

^ Rel
42105906 s $ $

Subtotal $ 142.337 S t  142.337

05-95^-4210-24450000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS:

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, DV SHELTER AND SUPPORT SERVICES • ARPA

HUMAN

State Rscal Year Class / Account Class Title •
Activity Code/Job

Number

Current Modified

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

' Amount

Revised Modified

Budget

2022 074-500585
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
42104S01 i 56.136 S S 56.136

.  2023 074-500585
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rel
42104501 s 211.000 $ s 211.000

2024 074-500585
Grants for Pub Asst

and Rd
42104501 i 211.000 s  • ■ - $ 211.000

'  Subtotal i 478.136 $ s 478.136

05-95-42-4210 -26030000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. ASSAULT & RAPE CRISiS-ARPA

State Rscal Year Class / Account Class Title
Activity Code/Job

Number

Current Modified.
• Budget

farcreased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Ltodlfied

Budget

2023 074-500585-
Grants lor Pub Asst

and Rel
42100301 $ S  372.900 % 372.900

2024 .  074-600585
Grants for Pub Asst

arvl Rel
42100301 $ S  372.900 i 372.900

2025 074-500585
Grants for Pub

arxl Rel
42100301 i S  371.672 S 371.672

■ Subtotal % $  1.117.472 $ 1.117.472

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail
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OEPARTMEfTT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAII^ SHEET

. Statewide Prt^ram to improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-95-^-4210 <26370000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD F»ROTECTION, DV COVID TEST1NG-ARPA

State.Flscal-Year —Class/Account--— Class-Title—
Activity Code/Job

Number

Current Modified

Budpel

irwreased

—(Decreased) —

Amount

Revised Modified

Budget

202Z 074-500585
Grants (or Pub Asst

and Rel
42103700 S S  904.800 S  904.800

2024 074-500585'
Grants (or F>ub Asst

and Rel
42103700 : S S  520.000 $  520.000

2025 074-500585
Grants (or Pub Asst

arxl Rel
42103700j' $ $  402.200 $  402J200

Subtotal^ 5 $  1.827.000 i  1.827.000

Contract Total $  8,568,853 $  2,944,472 S  11.513425

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #8

This Amendment to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract Is by and
between the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department")
and New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 10, 2015 (Item #11); as amended on June 15, 2016, (Item #9E); as amended on June 21, 2017,
(Item #24): as amended on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amended with approval by the.Governor on May
1t, 2020, and as subsequently presented to the Executive Council on June 10, 2020, (informational Item
#J): as amended with approval by the Governor on October 27, 2020, and as subsequently presented to
the Executive Council on November 18,2020 (Informational Item #C): as amended on June 16,2021, (Item
#27); and as most recently amended on January 26, 2022, (Item #27). the Contractor agreed to perform
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18. and Exhibit C-1, , Revisions to
General Prbvisloris, Paragraph 4, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and appropriate state approval; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the. agreement or increase the price limitation to
support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

June 30, 2025

2. Form P-37, General. Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$11,513,325

3. Delete Exhibit B Amendment #3 Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment in its entirety and
replace with Exhibit B Amendment #8 Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

4. Add Exhibits B-11' Amendment #8 Budget, ARPA SA SFY2023; Exhibit B-12 Amendment #8
Budget, ARPA SA SFY2024; Exhibit B-13 Amendment #8 Budget, ARPA SA SFY2025; Exhibit B-
14 Amendment #8 Budget, ARPA CV Test-Vax SFY2023: Exhibit B-15 Amendment #8 Budget,
ARPA CV Test-Vax SFY2024; and Exhibit B-16 Amendment #8 Budget, ARPA CV Test-Vax
SFY2025, which are attached hereto and iricorporated by reference herein.

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence A-S-1.2 Contractor Initials

SS-2015-DCYF.02-STATE-01-A08 Page 1 of 3 Date
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective July 1, 2022, subject to Governor and Council
approval

I

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire .
Department of Health and Human Senrices

4/22/2022

Date

4/22/2022.

Date

—DocuSigiwd bjr:

Joseph E. RIbsam, Jr.
■)w:40fp3owc*o».-

Name: Joseph E. Ribsam, Jr.
Title: Director

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence

-OocuSigntd by:

Title: Executive Director

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence

I
88-2015-DCYF4D2-8TATE-01 -AOS

A-8-1.2
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

OocuStgn«e by:

4/26/2022

Dili W.uann6
Title; /(Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment, was approved by the Govemor and Executive Cpuncll of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Tltle:.-

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual. Violence A-S-1.2

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A08 Page 3 of 3



DocuSign Envelope ID; 6AAC1CCA-55B6-43EA-8BBB-04DA3891B1FE

DocuSign Envelope ID; FEgBE37F-161C-4277-ASAA-AFD89037B826

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Respnoses to Domestic Violence

Exhibit B Amendment #8 -

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The State shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Form P-37, Block 1.8,
Price Limitation for the services provided pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

2. This Agreement is funded with 100% Federal Funds from the Catalogue for Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) as follows:

2.1. 37.95%CFDA #93.497 U.S. Departmemt of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families, Child Protection, Assault & Rape Crisis-

.  ARPA FAIN #2201NHFSC6.

2.2.. 62.05% CFDA #93.671 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families, Child Protection, DV COVID Testing-

,  -ARPA FAIN #2201NHFTC6.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit'A, Scope of Service in
compliance with funding requirements.

4. Failure to meet the scope of services may jeopardize the funded Contractor's current
and/or future funding.

5. Payrhent for said services shall be made monthly as follows:

5.1. , Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred
in the fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be In accordance with the approved
line item, as specified in Exhibit B-1, Budget through Exhibit B-16 Amendment
#8 Budget.

5.2. The Contractor shall submit an invoice, with supporting docurnentation, in a form
satisfactorV to the State by the twentieth (20"^) working day of each month, which

■  identifies and requests reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the
prior month. .

5.3. The Contractor shall ensure the invoice is cpmpieted, and includes the
Contractor's Vendor Number, issued by the NH Department of Administrative
Services, and is signed, dated and returned to the Department in order to initiate
payment.

5.4. The Contractor shall include with all invoices submitted:

5.4.1. Clear identification of services performed during that period.

5.4.2., A detailed account of the work performed, including supporting
documentation of allowable costs with each invoice that may include,
but are not limited to, time sheets, payroll records, receipts for
purchases, and proof of expenditures, ,as applicable.

5.4.3. Identification of any work and amount attributable to and performed by
an approved contractor, if applicable. , ^ds

ts
NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence Exhibit B Amendment ff8 Contractor Initials.

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A08 • Page 1 of 2 Dale.

Rev. 01/08/19
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Pi-ogram to Improve Respnoses to Domestic Violence

Exhibit B Amendment #8

5.4.4. Separate identification of any expenses incurred by the Contractor that
will be considered Non-Federal Match per the funding grant
requirements.

5.5. In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may-be assigned an electronic signature and
emailed to DCYFinvoices@dhhs.nh.gov, or invoices may be mailed to:

Financial Administrator

Department of Health and Human Services
Division for Children, Youth and Families
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

5.6. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt
of each invoice, subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and only if
sufficient funds are available.

5.7. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation
as identified in Exhibit A, Scope of Services and in this Exhibit B.

5.8. The final invoice shall be due to the State no later than forty (40) days after the
contract completion date specified in Form P-37, General Provisions Block 1.7
Completion Date.

6. The Contractor shall keep detailed records of their activities related to Department-
funded programs and services and have records available for Department review, as
requested.

7. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding
under this agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of non-
compliance with any Federal or State law, rule or regulation applicable to the services
provided, or If the said services or products have not been satisfactorily completed in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement.

8. Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the General Provisions P-37, changes limited to
adjusting amounts between budget line items, related items, amendments of related
budget exhibits within the price limitation, and to adjusting encumbrances between
State Fiscal Years, may be made by written agreement of both parties and may be
made without obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence Exhibit B Amendment ttB Contractor initials.

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01.A08 Page 2 of 2 Date.

Rev. 01/08/19
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Exhibit B-11 Amendment 08 Budget

New Hampshire Department of HeaKh and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

New Hampshire Coalition Against

Bidder/Program Nama: DomttUc and Sexual.Vlolencs

8S-2018-DCYF-02-STATE-01

Budoat Request for. Improve Responses to DV
fWsmt oTAApl

Budget Period:

July 1, 2022 through June 30. 2023
ARPA Sexual Assault Funda SFY2023

Ijne Item'?!, if.?rtt'.incramentali«4''5i^.vr.rT:^FIxed:Miaw;«itV viltili&l' ■ . iff,. Ur.:''..lrtdirDct/Fb(od Cosilil'.
1. Total SalarvfWaoes $ $ s 5

2. Emolosee Benefits $

3. ConsuSants s $

4. Eoulpmenl: S ] 3

Rental $ 5 3 i
Reoair and Maintenance $ s 3 »
PurchasafDeorectatlon $ s s 3

S. SuooRes: s 3 3 3

Educatiorwl $

Lab $ S 3

Pharmacy $ 3

Medical s 3 3

OfBce • ■ $ $ 3

Q. Travel s 3 3

7, Occupancy $ 3 3. • ■

6. Current Exoenses 3 3

Telephone s 3 3

Poslaoe s  • 3 3

Subscriptions s  * $ 3

Audit and Leaal $. 3 3 3

insurance s 3 3

Board Exoenses $ 3 3

9. Software 3 $

10. MarlietinafCommunications 3

11. Staff Education end Trainlna 3

12. Subcontracta/Agreemenlt $  372.900.00 3 3  372,900.00 3

13. Other (soociflc'detAils mandatorvl: $ 3 3
$ 3 3

3 3 -

■v-.N' • -- -•viU'^iS-'t'iTOTALVf = • •$ . -. ,.372,900.00 3 3  372,900.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.0%

New HampsMre CoeliOon Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
SS-2015-OCYF-02^TATE-01-A08
Exhibit B-11 Amendment 08 Budget

Contractor Initials[i
Oato_

4/22/2022
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Exhibit B-12 Amendment #8 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

N*w Hampthlts CMlltion Against

Biddar/Program Nama: Domaatle and Saxual VIolanca

S8-2015-DCYF-02-STATEei

Budgat RaquatI ten Improva Raaponaaa to DV

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024
Budgat Parlod: ARPA Saxual Asaault Fundi SFY2024

Jlp- WiV.Indirect JtW^^tf'lsrtlJTotaUO^^r-i^iiMatched Funding "[IsrAllocation'Method.fOf'-

1 ■ Total SalarytWaoaa

2. Emptovoa Benefta
3. Conaoltanta

4. Eouloment:

Rental

Repair and Maintenance

Pufchase/Oepredation

5. SuppMea:

Educational

Lab

Pharmacy

Medical

Office

6. Travel

7. Occupancy

8. Current EKpensee

Teleohone

' Postage

Subscriptions

Audit and Legal

Insurance

Boerd Expenses

9. Software

to. Merfcetlno/Comfnunlcatlorw

11. Staff Education ertd Training

12. Subcontracts/Agreements 372,000.00

13. Other (tooclllc details mandatory):

S

•' i^total" $?.Va-:;i';i372.900.00

372,900.00

372,900.00

indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.0%

New Hampshire.CoaOlion Against Domestic and Sexual Violonco
SS-2015-DCYF432-STATE-01-A08

Exhibit B-12 Amendment ff8 Budget

Contractor Initials^ -

Daw
4/22/2022
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Exhibit 6*13 Amendments Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

New Hampshire Coalition Aeainst
SiddeifProgram Name: Domestic and SexuitVioience

S8-201WX:YF.02-STATE-01

Budget Request for tm prove Responses to DV
{N»n*olfVP)

July 1. 2024 through June 2029

Budget Period: ARPA Se«uai Assault Funds SFY2025

Line '■ r";!)
fc-t L^-'VlndlfectifTlfi'" Funding^V^aAllooatlon Method

\. Total SalarvlWaqes
2. Employee Benefits
3. ConsuKants
4, Eouipment:

Rental
Repair and Maintenance
Pufchase/Depreclation

5. Supples:
Educational
Lab
Pharmacy
Medical
Office

6. Travel
7. Occupancy
9. Current Expenses

Telephone
Postaoe
Subscriptions
Audit and leoel
Insurance
Board Expenses

9. Software
10. Marfcetino/CommunlcatiQrts
11. Staff Educalloh artd-TraininQ
12. Sutxontracts/Aqreemenis
13- Other (speciflcdelaits mandatory):

TOTAL- ir-'-.i.

371.672

Tr^.,i;.u>371.672

371,672,00

371,672.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0%

New Hampshira Coaliiion Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
S$-20150CYF4)2-STATE-01-A08
Exhibit B-13 Aniehdmenl 08 Budget

Contractor irtklals.

Date
4/22/2022
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Exhibit B-14 Amendmont #8 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Heatth end Human Services .
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

New HsfflpsMre Coalition Against

BidderfProoram Name: Domestic and Sexual Violence

SS-20t5-OCYF-O2-STATE41

Riidaat Reouesl for Imorove Raaoonset to DV

(Ntmte/RFPf

July 1. 2022 through June 30,2023

Budoet Period: ARPA Covid TesUno / Vax Funds SFY2023

t'T.VDfrecf'l^r
InerimenUl"

•>4.. . < Indirect
'ru.V 'y'F'lxed"' 1 n'.» M'

•■;;.ri.'^ToWl?' u-r.r." -^Matched FundIr>gj&"r.4:Allocitlofi,Memodjw
'  c -t'f <*i". 'iridireclfFbiiod Cost ti.' .[

S S s $
S

s s

$ s 5
ftental i s 8

- RiMMlr and Maintertance i s 5 s
PiirchasAlDeoreciation s s

s s s

5  • • $ $

Lab S $ S s

s $ $

Medical $ s s s

Office s s $

6. Travel s s s s
$ $ s s

S. Current Exoenses $ $ s s

i $ s

$ $ s $

s % s

Audit and Leool ' s $ $
s s i $

Rnard Exoenses s $
!1 SnftwnrB s $ $

s s s

11. Staff Education and Trainino s $ $
$  904.e00.00 s S  904.800.00

13. Other fsoedflcdetattsmsndatorvl: s $ s s
i $ i 8
$ s

% $ s

•":* TOTAL'-. .— -Sv 904.800.00 s S • - li' " 904.800.00
0Indirect As A Psrcsnt of Direct .0%

New Hampshire CoaUtlon Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
SS-201 S-DCYF-02-STATE-OI-AOe.
Exhibit B-t4 Amendment S6 Budget

Contractor Initials.

Date.
4/22/2022
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Exhibit B>15 Amendment 08 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

. N«w Hampshir* Costlilon Againit

BiddafrPrognm Kama: Domaatle and Sexual VIotanca

8S-a01S^YF<2^TATE-0t

Budget Raquaat ten Impfova Ratponaaa to DV
(NantfO/RFP)

July 1,2023 through JuM M, 2024

Budgat Period: ARPA Covid Taatlog I Va« Funda SPr2024

U'iji- ;u, klO » • 1' ' /"!•> '^'DlraetsjTC •T.';jrx:;«lndlr»et".''*rf^ J.^-i'i^iTota! .,- ?y.-.W?'Matehed Futidirw> '•>^>Altecatlori.M«thod forJri?!:
4tr«ra-^ran=^l .■".iT, .-J .k aJ-lndiragyFla^'cSat^.'^^J

1.. Total Salaiywaoes
2. Employ BerTtfta
3. ConauSanta
4. Eoutpment:

Rents!
■Repair and Maintenance
PurchaaePaoreelatlon

S. Supolea:
Educationai
Lab • •

Pharmacy.:
Medical
Offlde '■

0. Trev«l
7. Occupancy
6. ■ Current Expenaea

Telephone
Postsoe
SubacripliorTa
Audit and Legal
inaumnce
Board EKpenaas

9. Softwsra
10. Marfcetlno/Communlcatlona
11.. Staff Educalion aryl Tralnlrvi
12- Subconlrects/AofBementa
13. Othy(apeciflcOetflil» mandatory):

TOTAL'-

520,000.00

520.000.00

520,000.00

620.000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0%

New Hampshiro CosEllon Against Domestic and Sexual Vlotenco
S$-2015-OCYF-02-STATE-01-A(i8
Erd^bl B-15 Amendment F8 Budget

Contractor Inkiala
(i

Data
4/22/2022
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Exhibit B-16 Amendment #8 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

'N«w Hampshlf* Coalition Against
BldOar/Program Nania; Domastlc and Seiual VIolanca

S3-2015-OCYF-02-STATE-01

Budget Re^uMt for improve Responses to DV
fNatnaoTRfPJ

July 1,2024 through June

Budget Period: ARPA Covid Testing / Vax
0. 202S

unds $FY202S

Lineltem- '-.f- ' ̂ .  'ilhcre'me'ntal'
:«*-~Yindlrect<'i'V'^'i:«'f'----iToU1jVS-r^r^*''Matched Fundlng;i'^y;.7^"^'AJIocatlon Method for->7-«

.FbTod. • .. •!ij;->:im'-rn^lrecifflxedCost • C."
Total SeiarvnVsoes

2. Emplovee Benefits
3. Contuftanis

4. Egutpment:

Rental

Repair and Maintenance

PurehasefDepredatlon

5. Supples:

Educational

Lab

Pharmacy

Medical

OfAce

8. Travel

7: Occupancy

9. Current Espertsea

Telephooe

Pcetaoe

Subscriptions

Audit and Legal

InsuQnce

Board Expenses

9. Software

10. Marttetino/Communlcations

11, Staff Education and Tralnlog

12. Subcontracts^AoreemontS'

13. outer (apeelficdetato mandatory):

402,200 0

i.
-..TOTAL V-:- '■ I 'r'-f. .$» ' '402^0.00

402.200 00

402.200.00
litdlrect As A Percent of Direct 0.0%

Now Hampshire CoaiUon Against Oome^ and Sexual Violence
SS-201 W)CYF<l2-STATH-01 -AOS
Exhibit B-te Amendment ftd Budget

Contractor Initials
or

Dale
4/22/2022
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMIUES

Coffisittkecr 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301.3SS7
603-2714451 1-800452-3345 ExL 4451

JeMp6 e.RR«in,Jr. Fii: 603-271-4729 TDDAccuj: 1400-735-2964 www.dh(i>.ob,gov
DImter'

December 21.2021

r]

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honofabie Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Sen/Ices. Division for Children. Youth and
Familiee (DCYF), to enter Into a Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract
with New H^pshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (Vendor #15510*6001).
Concord. NH for the continued provision of a statewide program to improve responses and
support to victims of domestic violence and their children, by Increasing the price limitation by
$476,136 from $8,090,717 to $8,568,853 and by extending the completion date from June 30,
2023 to June 30, 2024, effective retroactive to December 1. 2021, upon Governor and Council
approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 10.
2015 (Item #11); as amended on June 15,2016, (Item #9E); as amended on Juno 21,2017, (Item
#24); as arherHJed on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amerided with approval by the Goyemor on
May 11. 2020, and as subsequently presented to the Executive Council on June 10, 2020.
(Informational Item #J); as amended with approval by the Governor on October 27,2020. and as
subsequently presented to the Executive Council on November 18, 2020 (Informational Item #C);
and as most recently amer)ded with Governor and Executive Council approval on June 16,2021,
(Item #27).

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023, and
are anticipated to be available In State Fiscal Year 2024, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line Items
withirt the price limitation and encumbrances between state Tiscai years through the Budget Office,
If needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request Is Retroactive because the amendment must be effective In calendar year
2021 per federal requirements. The federal project period for the American Rescue Plan Act of
2021 (ARPA) funding began October 1. 2020; however, the Department did not receive
notification of the ARPA federal funding award from the Administration for Children and Families
until May 17, 2021. Additional time was needed to negotiate and finalize budgets with the twelve
(12) Crisis Centers across the state supported by this funding. This request Is Sole Source
because the Department is seeking to extend the contract beyond the com^etion date and there

Tht Dtpartment of UtoUh ondHunion Servktt'Miaion Uiojcln com/nuni((c« and fomilits
in prooidinf opportuniUa (or eilitens ta ochUvc heoUh ond ind4pen(Unct,
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His Excellency. Ocvemor Chilstopher T. Sununu
end the Honoretle CouncO

Page 2 of 2

are no renewal options available, and the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence is the only entity in the state qualified to support this statewide effort between each local
DCYF office and each local crisis center. The Contractor is also appointed by the Department as
the coordinator to administer the domestic violence program as specified in NH RSA 173-8:17-
18. The Contractor has successfuHy provided these services for several years and continues to
tKilld its network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with independent
community-based agencies. With the Contractor's assistance, the Department has made great
strides in addressing the domestic violence issues that Impact the children and families served
by the Department.

The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to continue providing the services of
fourteen (14) embedded Family Violence Prevention Specialists who work with families and the
Department In cases where there is risk for domestic violence. When a child protective case
Indicates the potential for or presence of domestic violence, the Department calls upon the

. expertise of the Family Violence Prevention Specialists to begin working with the family. The
Contractor also consults with the Department's Child Protective Service Workers to assist them
with crafting case plans that best respond to family needs that may be associated with domestic
violence experiences. Add'rtionally, the Contractor provides limited case consultation services to
Department staff ̂ en they Identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in a family
receiving finaridal assistance to n^y families. This funding also Includes the ability to continue
supporting the availability of full-time Family Violence Prevention Spedaitsts to respond to the
domestic violence referrals received from the Department. Family Violence Prevention
Specialists work with families end the Department in cases where there may be domestic violence
issues.

Approximately 9,612 individuals will be served annually.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition and others in the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with and partidpatlon of the
State Domestic Violence Coalition In the administration and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State. .

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, the number of domestic
violence related referrals to the Division for Children, Youth and Families' central intake may not
be adequately addressed, leaving the increasing number of victims of domestic violence arid their
families without the resources they need.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: Assistance Listing Number#93.67V FAIN #2101NHFVC6
In the event that the Federal Funds become rio longer available, Ger)erdl Funds will not

be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted, .

Lori A. Shiblnette

Commissioner
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StMewtdc Proiram to improvt Responses to Domestic Vloience

OS-96-954S0010^7«0006 HEALTTI AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS:
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER. OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

100%F«<lerel Fund*

State riecsl Yeer Clau/Accounl CtasaTlOe Job Number Currant Budget
Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

3015 102-902904
Grants tor PuP

Asstand Rel
65010997 S t 5

2017 102-502664
GrentsbrPub

Asst and Rel .
65010997 5 $ $

2015 102-502664
Grants for Pub

' Asst and Rel
95010997 S S 9

2019 ■ 102-503664
GrantsbrPub

A&atendRel
9S010997 S i 5

2020 . 102-502664
Gronts tor Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 5  300,000 t S  300.000

2021 102-502664
Grants br Pub

Asst and Ral
95010997 S $

2022 102-502664 .
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rd
95010967 s  ■ »

2023 102-503664 '
Grants br Pub

Asst end Rd
95010997. $ 5

Subtotal %  300.000 t i  300.000

0S^5-42-*21010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Stale Fiscal Year Ctesa/Account '  Class Tide Job Number Current Budget ■

Incraase/

(Decreesed)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Grants br Pub

' Asst and Rd
42105602 $  606.514

• 9  806,514

2017 102-600704
Grants br Pub'

AsslartdRd
42105902 S  .606,514 S. 606.514

2016 '  102-500734
. GrantstorPub

Asd end Rel
42105902 S  666.536 9  666,536

.  2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asstand Rd
43105902 S  688.536 %  666,536

2020 102-500734
Grants for Pub

AsstefNdRd
42105902' 6  900,964 9  900.664

2021 102-500734
GrantsbrPub

AssiartdRd
42105902 9  900,964 $ 9  900,664

2022 '102-500734
GrarestorPub

■Asst end Rel
42105902 9  920,000 9  . 920,000

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub
Asst and Rd

42103902 9  620.000 9  920.000

' Subtotal 9  7,032.028 9 9  7.032.028

V.

Governor end Council lener Attachmeni
FIsal Oetall
Page i of 3
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OCPARTMCNT Of KtALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL OETAILS SHEET

Statewide Profram to tmp/ove Responses to Oomestk Violence

0S-9S-E2-421018-28730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. PROMOTINQ SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES

Stats FiacN Year Oaasf Account ClaasTlOa Job Number Current Budget
incraaae/

(Decreaaed)
Amount

Revised Budget

" 2016 102-5007M
GrantafcyPub

AaalandRal
42107302 S  2.044 S  . 2.044

2017 . 102-500734
OrantsiorPub

AastondRel
42107302 S  2.0^ S  2.044

2018 -102-500734
Qranta lor Pub
Aaatend'Rel

42107302 . S  2.044 S  2.044

2019 102-500734
QiantaforPub

■ AaatandRd
42107302 S  2.044 S  - 2.044

2020 102-500734
Cranta tor Pub

AutandRd
42107302 S  2,044 5  2.044

2021 . 102-500734
GrantatorPub

AaatandRal
42107302 S  2.044 S $' 2.044

2022 102-500734
OrantatorPub

AaatandRd .
42107302 S  2.044 5  2.044

2023 102^500734 .
GrantatorPub

AaatandRd
42107302 S  - 2.044 S' 2.044

Subtotal. I  16.352 S S  16.352

05-9M2-421010-29670000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS; HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. CHILD WELFARE SVC IV B

Stale Fbcal Yea; Claaa/Account ' ClaaaTiUo Job Nunfoer Currant Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Gmnts for Pub

AaatandRd
TBO S

2017 102-500734
*•

Grants for Pub

AaatandRd
T8D S s

2018 - ' 102-500734
Granta for Pub

AaatandRd
. T0D . $ s

2019 .  102-500734
Grants^ Pub
Aaat a^ Rd

TBO 5 s

2020 102-500734
GranuforPub

Aaat and Rd
TBO

-

2021 102-500734 •
Granta for Pub

Aaat and Rd
' T8D S I $

2022 102-500734
GrantaforPub

Ataland Rd
T8D S  300.000 i  300.000

2023 102-500734
GrantaforPub

Aaatar>d Rd
T80 S  300.000 I  300.000

Subtotal S  600.000 S S  600.000

Governor and Council tetter Attachment

Fiscal Detail

Page 2 of 3
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OEPARTMCNT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SCAVICES FOCAL DCTAOS SHEET

Smewfdt Program to Improve Re'tpensct to Domestic VteleAce

05-8M2-421010-29890000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Stall Fltcsl Year Claaa/Account ClasaTltlQ Job Number Current Budget
incrasse/

(Decreased)
AmcOnt

Revised Budget

2016 103-502S07
Grants i9rF^lb -

AistsndRel.
.42105906 S S

2017 103-502507
Grants tor Pub

Aut and Rat
4210S906 8 S

2016 103-502507
Grants tor Pub

AsstsndRel
42105908 $ t

2016 103-502507
Grants tor Pub

AsstaMRel
■  42105906 I

2020 103-502507 •
Grants tor Pub
Asst and Ret

42105906 S s

2021 103-502507
Grants tor Pub

Aui and Rol
42105906 $  113.870 $ 8  113.870

2022 l03-502»7
Grants tor Pub

Assisnd Rsl
42105906 S  28,467 i 8  28,487

2023 103-502507
Grants tor Pub

AsstsndRel
42105906 S % 8

Subtotal S  142,337 i 8  142.337

OS-9S42-4210 -24460000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. OV SHELTER AND SUPPORT SERVICES - ARPA

Ststo Piacai Year Class/Aocourtf CisuTlito

ActMiy
Code/Job

Number

Current Modified

Budget

Inaeased

(Decreased) /
Amount

Revised Modified

Budget

2022 074-500585
Grants tor Pub

Assisnd Rd
42104501 S S  58.136 8  56.136

202^ 074-500585
Grantstof Pub

' AsstsndRel
42104501 ' s i  211.000 8  211.000

2024 .074-500585
Grams tor Pub

AsstsndRel
42104501 t S  211.000 8  . 211.000

Subtotal % $  , ■ 478,136 $  478.136

Contract Total %  6.090,717 •S 478.138 8  8,688,853

Governor and Council letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail

Page 3 of 3
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DimiON FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

Leri A. SWW^if PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH OHOIOIST
CotnralntoMr 60j-27l-44SI 140MS2-3345 Ell. 44$l

Fii:M>27M729 TOO Accai: l'800-73S-2964 nw.dblis.nh.tev
Jeirpb Z. lUbum, h.

Olr«<l»r

-June 10,2021

His Excellency. Governor Chrislopher T. Sununu
and (he Honorable Council

State Mouse
CorKord, New Hamp^re 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, DMslon for Children. Youth and
Families, to enter Into, a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract .with the New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (yc#l55510-B001). Concord, NH for the
continued provision of improved support' of victims of domestic violence and their children, by
Increasing the price limitation by $2.'444.0dd from S5.646,629.t6 $8.090.717 end by extendlrTg the
comptellon date from September 30. 2021 to June 30, 2023 effective July 1, 2021 or upon
Goverr>or and Council approval, whichever Is later. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Coundlon June 10.2015, item 011.
it was subseguantiy amended with Governor and Coundl approval on June 15. 2016. Hem #9E.
June 21. 2017. item 024. end June 19. 2019, item 070; as amended with Governor approval on
May 11.2020 and presented to the Executive Coundlon June'10, 2020. Informationelitem J; and
most recently amended with Governor approval on October 27. 2020 and presented to the
Executive Council on November 18.2020. Informallonal Item C.

Funds are anlidpaled to be available In the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2022
and 2023 upon the availability and continued approprlaliori of funds in the future oiperating budget
with the authority to adjust budget line Items withh the price limitation and encum.brances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department Is seeking to exterid the agreement
beyond the completion date and there- are no renewal options available. Further,- the New
HampstHire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence Is the only entity In the state,
positioned to support this statewide effort between each local OpYF office and each local crisis
center. The Contractor has successfully provided Ihe'se .services for several years and continues
to build its network of domestic violence.prograrru and cooperative relatioriships with Independent
cpmrfiunity-based agencies. With, the Contra.clor's assistance, the Department has made great
strides In addressing thd domestic 'violence Issues thai impact the children and families served
by the (Deparlment. Given the Contractor's past performance end plans for or>going Improvement
of this program, the Departmeni fully supports extending this agreerrient.

The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to continue providing the services of
fourteen (14) embedded Family Violence Prevenllbri Specialists who work with families and the
Departrrient in cases where there Is risk" for domestic violence. When a child protective case

7b< Dtparlmcnl cfHtallh oiiH Human Stroitrt'Miuicu is l»}oln ecmiuunlllis and foniiUn
in pravidtnji ept»rtuniliti far cilltent lo otSiivt litollh and Indtptntltnet.
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His EMoOency, Governor Chrtstopher T. Sununu
and Iho Honorabte Council

Pe9e2of2

Indicates the potential for or presence of domestic violence, the Department cells upon the
expertise of the Fanriiiy Violence Prevention Specialists to begin working with the family. The
extractor also consults with the Department's Child Protective Service Workers to assist them
with crafting case plans that best respond to femily needs that may be associated with domestic
violence experiences. AdditionaQy, the Contractor provides limited case consultation services to
Department staff when they idendfy the potential for or presence of domestic violence In a famiiy
receiving financial assistance to needy families. This funding eiso includes the ability to continue
supporting the evaUabllity of fuIVtime Family Violence Prevention Specialists to respond to the
domestic violence referrals received from the Department. Family Violence Prevenfion
Specialists work with families and the Department in cases where there may be domestic violerice
Issues.

Approximslety 13,967 individuals will be served from July 1. 2021 to June 30. 2023.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition and others in the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with and partictpatlon of the
State Domestic Violence Coalition in (he aC^inistralion and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

Shoul^the Govemor and Council, nol authorize this request, the number of domestic
violence related referrals to the Division for Children. Youth and Families' central intake may nol
be adequately addressed, leaving the Increasing number of victims of domestic violence end their
families without (he resources (hey need.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: GFDA#93.671. FAIN #2101NHFVC; CFDA#93.556; FAIN
#2101NHFPSS; CFDA#96,645. FAIN #2101NHCWSS

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General-Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.'

Lori A. ShI.blnetle

Commissioner
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05-95.9S-950010-5$760000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS:
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE. OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER, OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

100% Federal Fundt .

State Fiacs! Year Class/Account ciasi Title Job Number Cutreni Budget

Inaease/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-502664
Conuaos (er

Proeram Services
95010997 50.00 50.00 50.00

2017 102-502664
ContficUfor

Prooram Services
9S010997 - SO.OO .50.00 50.00

2010 102-902664
Centiacts lor

Peoersm Services
9S0I0997 90.00 90.00 90.00

20(9 102-902664
Contrects lor

Proaram Services
99010997 • 90.00 50.00 50.00

2020 102-502664
Cent/ecu lor

Prooram'Services
99010997 9  300,000 50.00 5  300.000

2021 102-502864
ConUacts (or

Prooram Services
95010997 50.00 50.00 SO.OO

2022 102-502664
Contracts lor

Prooram Sarvlces
99010997 50.00 .50.00 50.00

2023 102-502664
Contracts lor

Proonm Services
S5010997 50.00 '50.00 50.00

Subtotal 5  300.000 SO.OO 5  300.000

OS.9S^2-421010.2$590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN

Stale Fiscal Year Class/Account .  Class Tide Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Deaeased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 • 102-600734
Contract) lor

Prooram Services
42109902 5  806,514 50.00 S  606.514

2017 102-500734
Coniracis lot

Program Senrices
42105902 5  806,514 50.00 5  606,514

2010'' • 102-900734
Contract) lor

Prooram Services
42105902 . 5  888.536 50.00' S 688.535

2019 103-900734
.  Coniriicts (or

Prooram Services
42109902 5  688,536 50.00 S  688.536

■  2020 102-500734
Contract) (or

Prooram Services
42105302 5  900.964 SO.OO S  , 900,964

2021 •  I02.50d734
Contracts lor

Prooram Services
42105902 5  900.964 .  50.00 5  900.964

2022 .102-500734
Cont/acts'lor

Prooram Services
42105902 50.00 5  920.000 5  620.000

2023 102-500734
Contracts lot

Prooram Services
42105902 50.00 i5 - 620.000 ■ 5. - 620,000

Subtotal 9  5.192.028 9  1.840.000 9  . 7.032.026

05-95^2-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHSfHliMAN

Stale Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number' Current Budget

increase/

(Oecroesed)
Amount

Revised Budget

2015 102-500734
Contract) for

Prooram Services
42107302 5  2.044 .10.00 5  2.044

2017 102-500734
Conirecl) lor

ProQtem Services
42107302 5  2.044 50.00 5  ' 2,044

2016 102-500734
ConlrBCti lor

Program Services
42107302 5  2,044 50.00 S  .r.Oe'e

2019 102-500734
Conltacii for

Proorem Services
42107302 5  2.044 50.00 5  2.044

2020 102-500734
Contract) lor

Proaram Senrices
42107302 5  2,044 SO.OO S  2.044
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2021 102-900734
Cont/scts fo(

Prooram Servlcea
42107302 S  2.044 $0.00 S  2.044

2022 102-500734
'  Cont/aas fof

Proaram Services
42107302 so.oo S  2.044 $  2.044

2023 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Sendees
42107302 so.oo $  2.044 S  2.044

SuMolal 9  12.264 S  4.088 %  16.352

0S.9S-42-421010-29670000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. CHILD WELFARE SVC IV B

Sleta Fiscal Year Class /Accowru Class Tlila Job Number Current BuOgei
increese/

(Decreased)
Amount '

Revised Budpel

. 2010 102-500734
Cortlrects for

Prooram Services
T80 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2017 102-500734
Coftirocta (or

Pfoonm Services
TBO •  50.00 $0.00 SO.OO

2010 102-500734
Contacts lor

Proeram Services
T80 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OQ

2019 102-500734
' ConUacts for

Prooram Services
TBO 50.00 SO.OO SO.OO

2020 102-500734
Conlracls for

Prooram Sarvket
TBD SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

2021' 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Servlcas
T8D . SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

.2022 102-500734
Controcls for .

Prooram Services
TBD SO.OO S  300.000 -s 300.000

2023 102-500734
Convactsfor

Prooram Services
TBD SO.OO S  300.000 S  300.000

Subtoial S0.00 S  600.000 S  600.000

05.95-42-421010-2S590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF,-HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Stele Fiscal Year Class/Accourti Class Title Job Number Current Budget
irrc/ease/

(Oecreesed)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 103-502507
Contracts lor

Prooram Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2017 103-502507
Conlracls lor

Prooram Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2016 103-502507
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO 50.00

2016 103-902507 •
Conl/icU (or

Prooram Services
42105906. $0.00 SO.OO $0.00

2020 103-502507
Conlracls tor

Prooram Services
42I0S906 SO.OO SO.OO . SO.OO

2021 103-502507
Contracts (or

Prooram Sendees
42105908 S  113.670 SO.OO S  113.870

2022 ,103-502507 •
Contracts (or

Prooram Services
42105906 S  26,467 SO.OO i  28.467

2023 103-502507
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105908 SO.OO so.oo SO.OO

Subtotal S  142,337 SO.OO $  142.337

ConlracI Total S  5.646.629 S  2.444.088 S  8.090.717
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STATE OF New HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMErn- OF HEALTH AM) HUMAN SERVICES

DiyiSIONFOft CHILDREN. YOUTH A FAMIUES

LoftASaWMRt lltPLLASANT STREET, CONCORD. MHMJOl-MST
CunnlnliinT 603-1714451 I400451-U4S EiL44St

Fm:603-17M719 TDDAetcxs: l-tOO-735-2964 ww^bhs-ob^ov
JMtp6E.IUbaa.Jr.

DIritfer

October 28. 2020 ■

HI# Excellency. Governor Chflatopher T. Sonunu
8r>d the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New HempsNre 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45. RSA 21*P:43. and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 a#
exterxJed by Executive Orders 2020-05.202008.2020-09.2020-10.2020-14.2020-15.2020-16.
2020-17, 2020-18. and 2020-20. Governor Sununu euttwrized (he Oepar^ent of Health and
Human Services. Division for ChiWreh, .Youth and Femiliiss. to enter into a Retroactive, Sole
■Source emendment to an existing contract with the New Hampshire Coalition Against Oomestic
and Sexual Violehoe (VC#15S510-6001). Concord. NH. for tKe provision of improved support for
victims of domestic violer^ce and their cl^ren during the COVID-19 pandemic, by increasing the
price limltetion by $142,337 from $5,504,292 to $5,646,629. and by extending the completion date
from June 30. 2021. to Septeniber 30.'2021, effective retroactive to March 27. 2020. 100H
Federal Funds.

The origlnBl contract was approved by Governor and Council on Jun^ 10.2015, Item 011.
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval oh June 15. 2016. item 09E;
on June 21. 2017. Item 024; on June 19. 2019. item 070; and most recently amended with
Governor approval on. May 11, 2020. and presented to (he Executive Council on June 10,2020
(Infprmelional Item #J).

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021. vrith the authority
to adjust budget line items wilhjn the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Offloe. tf needed and justified.

See attached flecel details.

.  EXPLANATION

This amendment is Rotroactlve because the federal project period for the CARES Act
funding began.Mai^ 27, 2020; however, the Department did not receive the notrficallon of the
CARES Act federal funding award until May 11. 2020. and additional time was needed to
negotiate and finalize the budget prior to the Contractor accepting the terms of (his emendment.
This amendment is Solo Source because the coritract was originally approved as sole source ■
end MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendment to be labeled as sole source. The Contractor
Is also designated by the Department as the coordinator to administer the domestic violence
program as spe^ied In NH RSA 173-8:18 end continues to be uniquely qualified to provide these
services.

■ The purpose of this amendment Is to provide CARES Act funding to ensure the availability
of fulMime Family Violence Prevention Spocrallsls to respond to the (hcroase of domestic violence
referrals received during the 'COVlD-19 pandemic. Family Violence Prevention Specialists work
with families and tho Department in cases where there may be domestic viotence issues.

T/i« D*poN«<»ie e/«fol(A and Human S*nMhtiulan h tajein (ommuniiU$ and /aniiliu
Infi/VfM'dinfeppartiiniltet/ordllrtntloaefuMhtalihondindtficndi'Kr.
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His £jcee9ency. Governor Christopher T. Sunumr
•nd the Honorebte Coundl
Pogo,2o'2

Th}$ program oervaa Individuals and their familiaa in which there is the potential for or
presence of^mestlc viotence. Approximately 600 individuals will be served from March 27.2020.
to September 30.2021.

When a child protective case indicates the potenUal for or presence of domestic violenoe.
the Department catis upon the expertise of Family Violence Prevention Specialists to begin
working with the family as the family faces this difficult issue. The Contractor also consults with
the Department'e Child Protective Service Woikers in order to assist them with creating case
plans that best respond to family needs that may be associated with domestic violence
experiences. Addrtionally. the Contractor provides limited case consultation services to
Department staff wfien they identi^ the potential for or presence of domestic violence in a family
receiving Temporary Assistance to Needy Families.

This agreerr^ent aatisfies the Fam^ Violence Prevention end Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to involve the State
Dorhestic Violence Coalition and ̂ hers in the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation wHh and participation of the
State Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention end Services Act grent funds.awarded to the State.

The Contractor has successfully provided these services for several years and corrtinues
to build its netvrark of domestic viole/Ke programs and cooperative rvtationshlps with Independent
community-based agerKies. With the Contractor's essistance. the Department has made great
atrides In addressing the domestic violence issues that impact the children and families served
by the Department. Given the Contractor'e past performance and plans for ongoing Improvement
of this program, tho Department fully supports renewing this agreement.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA «»93.671, FAIN #2001 NHFVC3: CFDA #93.556, FAIN #2001
NHFPSS.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds wiD not
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

'  J. ' ■ ■

Loii A. Shibinette
Commissioner
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Fiscal Details

Statewide Program to improve Responses to Domestic Violence

Amendment 05

New Hampshire CoaUtlon Against Domestic af>d Sexual Violence

oS'Sse&'O^iO'Sereoooo health and social services, health humm svcs oept of, hhs;
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE. OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER. OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

$lal* Ftscal

Veat
Class / Accotfit .  Class Una Job Number Cunenl Budpet

tocrsasa/

(Oecrtased)
AmouAi '

Revised Budoet

2010 102-002004
Conuacia kv

Proenvn Senaces
esoim7 0 S 1

2017 102-002604
'ComrKls tor

P<oorim Sankes
60010067 ( t 0

2010 102-002004
Contiacis tor

Pnxwn Services
' 69010967 S t I

20^0 102-002004 •
Coniracia to*

P/oQ««n Scnices
60010067. % t 1 •

.2020. lO2-kl2O04 ContQcUbr

Prooram SttVces
60010967 i  300.000 t $  300.000

2021 102-002604
ConlrKlstor

Proontn Santcas
60010667 t % $

SubloUl S  300.000 $ $  300.000

05-9S42<421010-29$90000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS;
HUMAN SERVICES. CHIIO PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Slele Fiscal'

Year
Qasa! Account Oast 'nue Job Number CuTenl BuOgti

Increase/

(Decreaseo)
Amount

Revised Budget

2010 102-500734
Contracts tor

Prooram Services
42100602 S  000.014 0 S  ' 006.014

2017 102-000734
Contracts far

Prooram Servkes-
42100602 s  0oe.st4 % S  000,014

2016 102-000734
Contracts tor

Prooram Ser>kes
42100902 S  000.536 S i  0M.036

2016 102-500734
Comracls far

Prooram Senkes
42105902 S  000.030 s 0  006,030

2020 102-500734
CorX/aciS far

Prooram Sartkes
42(05003 $  000.004 s 0  600.004

2021 102-500734
.Contracts tor

Prooram Services
42100002 $  900.004 s 0  600.004

Subtotal $  5.t6Z029 i 0  0.162.020

New Hampshire Coalition Against

Obmestic and Sexual Violence

■ SS-20i5-DaF-02-STATE-01-A05

Pagc'l of 2
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Fiscel Details

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence
Amendment flS

05-9S42-421010.29730000 HEALTH AND SOCtAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS;
HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STAfiLE FAMIUES

Stale Fbca)

Vmt
Oasa/Account Qbss Tlila Job Number CtfTcnt Budpei

increese/

(Decreesad)
Amcuni

Robed Budget

2018 102-S00734
Conimcis tor

Pioonm Sentces
42107302 S  2.044 s S  2.044

102-900784
ComrKij tor.

Pfoorem SerN/cea
42107302 S  2.044 % t  , 2.044

2018 102-800734
Controcla tor

ProoTBrn 8er^ie«s
42107302 8' 2.0U I i  2.044

2010 102-900784
ContrBcli tor

ProvBrn S«f>Jcw
42107302 $  2.044 s S  2.044

2020 102-900784
CorurKis tor

PnMvam SerUcn
42107302 $  2.044 s S  2.044

2021 102-900784
Contrpcli tor

PfDoram SetUces
42107302 S  2.044 i 8  2.044

S'ubtotol S  12,204 I 8  12.284

0$-9S42-421010-295S0OO0 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Stale Fiscal

Year
past/Accoimt OauTUle JobTLfnber CuTwt Budget

tncreesa/

{Decreased)

Amount

Re>Js8d Budget

2018 103-502507
Contrecls tor

P/ooram SeiNtces
42109908 8 8

2017 103-902507
Contracts far

Piborem SerUces
42105908. 8 8

2018 • 103-^907
ConUscls far

Prooram Sersices
42105908 S 8

2019 103-502907 .
Cortocit tor

Procvem SerUces
'  42105906 8 - 8

2020. IO>502S07
Contracts far

Prooram Sersices
42105906 S 8

2021 103-502507
CotracUfar

Prooram SarJces
42105906 8 8  113.670 8  113,870

2022 103-502507
Contracts far

Proonm SorJces
42105906 8 8  28.467 8  28.467

Subtotal 8 8  142.337 8  142.337

Contract Total 8  9,504.292 8  142,337 8  9.648.629

New Hampshire Coalition Against

Domestic and Sexual Violence

SS-2015-DaF-02-STAT£-01-A05

Page 2 of 2
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A. SbtWorlU'
C*o»ls)e«tr'

iMeB6t.IUtoaB.Jf.
CXmcar

STATE OF NEW HAMUSITO^O Ptt 2^56 C«S
DEPARTMENT OF health AND HUMAN SERVICES '

DIV/SfONFOIt CHILDREN. YO^H 6t FAMIU£S

.  |»PUASAHTSTMtT. CONCORD. NH03J01.J857 • •
«0).]7I445I t4Mn4M5 Eit 4451

Fti: 603-171-47)5 TOD Acctn: 1-800>715-19(4 w«n».4b{u.eb4M

Mdy12. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Cnrlslopher T. Sununu
and the Honoreble Council

Slate Houee

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

informationacitem

■ PufBuanj to RSA 4:45, RSA 4:47, and Section 4 o! Executive Order 202WM as extend^
by Executive-Orders 2020-05 and 2020-06. Oovemor Sununu has authorized the Oeparlmanl of
"Health and Human Services. Division for Children. Youth and Familibs. to amend an existing Sote
Source contract with tho New Hampshire Coalition Againsl Domestic end Sexual Violance
(VCd1555!.0-B001). Concord. NH for tho pro^sion of improved support for victims of domestic
^olence arid their chDdren.,^ ir^asi.ng the price limitatton by' $1,203,008 from $4,301,264 to
$5,504,292 and by extending the completion data from June 30. 2020 to June 30. 2021. The

• original oof^tract was approved by Governor and Coundl on June 10. 2015, Item d11 and most"
recently emended vdth Governor and Council approval on June 19.2019. Item #70.75% Federal
Funds. 25%.6onerBi Fuftda. "

Funds .ere available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021, with
the-authority to adjust budget tine items wHhin the price limitation and encumbrances between
slate fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed afxl Justified.

05-9S-96-960010-56760000.HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
OEPT OF, HNS: COfylMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER; OFFICE OF
BUSINESS OPEfiATIONS

State

Flecal

Year

CIbbs/
Account

Claas THJe
.  Job

Number

-Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreaaed)
' Amount

Revised

Budget

2016 102-502664
Contracts for
Prog Svc

95010997 $0 $0 - $0

2017 102-502664
Contracts for

Prog Svc
G5O10997- $0 SO- $0

2016 102-502664
Ccntracta for
Prog Svc.

05010997 $0 SO $0

2019 102-502664
Contracts for

Prog Svc
05010997 w" $0 50

2020 102-502664
Contracts for
Prog Svc

95010997 io $300,000 $0

2021 102-502664
Contracts for
Prog Svc

65010997
$0 $0 SO

Subfofaf $0 $30Q.00C $300,000
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
' end the Honorable CouncO

Page 2 of 3

OS-99-42-421010-29$$0000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF. NHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
PROORAMS

State
Flecel
Year

Clasof
Account

Clau TlUe
Job

Number

Current
Budget

Increased

(Oecreaoed)
Amount

Revised
Budget

2016 102-500734 Contraete for
Prog Svc

42105902
.  5608,514 $0 $608,514

2017 102-500734 Contracts (or
■ Prog Svc

42105902
5806,514 $0 $606,514

■ 2018 102-500734 Contrecte for
Prog Svc

42105902 5de8.536 $0 ■  $868,536

2019 102-500734 Contracts for
Prog Svc

42105902
$886,533 •  $0 S6M,536

■2020 102-500734. CcntractB for
Prog Svc

42105902
$900,934 $0 $900,934

2021 102-500734
Coniracta for

Prog Svc
4210S902

■  . $0 $900,934 $90^008
1 SubMtof i4,?81,C54 $900,m ;l5.f^2.02d

OS-95-42<421010.29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. PROMOTING SAFE AND
STABLE FAMILIES

State
Fiscal
Year ■

Class/
Account

Ctasa Title
Job

Number.
Current

. Budget

increased
{Decreased)

Amount .

Revised
. Budgot

2016 102-500734 Contracts for
Prog Svc

42107302 .  S2.044 $0 $2,044

2017 102-500734 ■Contracts for
Prog Svc

'42107302 $2,044 $0 $2,044

2018 102-500734 Contracts for
Prog Svc.

42107302 $2,044 $0 $2,044

2018 102-500734 .Contracts for
Prog Svc

42107302 $2,044 ■ $0 $2,044

2020 102-500734 • Contracts for
Prog Svc

.'42107302 $2,044 ■  $0 $2,044

2021 102-500734 Contracts for
Prog Svc

42107302
$0 $2,044 $2,044

Sublofa/ $10,220 $2,W . $12,204

-

Contract
Total $4,301,234 $1,203,008 $5,604,282



DocuSIgn Envelope ID: 6AAC1CCA-55B6-43EA-8BBB.04DA3891B1FE

DocuSign Envelope ID: PE9BE37F-161C-4277-A6AA-AFDd9037B826

bocuSign Envelope 10: U6O9»3C-A43{>4SC7.888A-eOO0AA0F7F5A

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and (he Honorable Council .

Page 3 of 3

EXPLANATION

This item Is Sole Source because (he vendor is the only vendor ebte to provide the
necessary services end the Departmem has.ldentifled en Ineroaso In domestic violence related
referrals seen throughout (he C0VIO19 pandemic. The New Hampshire Coalition Against
Oomesitc end Sexual Vioienoe is the only program (n (ha State of New Hampshire working wfth
victims of domestic and sexual vlolence^and continues to be uniquely qualiried to provide these
services.. The.Cdalition is designated by (he Department as the coordinator to odmlntstor the

. domestic violonce program as apedfied In NH RSA 173^:16. Ao.prevlously stated, the original
contract was approvod (jy Governor and CduncO on Juna 10| 2015. Item 01-1. .it waa than
eubsoquentty amended with Oovemor and Council approval on Juna 15.2016. Item 09E: on Juna
21. 2017. Item 024; and-on June 1d, 2010, Item 070.

The purpose of.this amendment, b to Increase part-time Family Violence Prevention
Specialists' availability to full-time capacity. FamQy Vioienoe Prevention.Specialists wcrlt with
fomDias end the Department in cases i^'ere there rnay be domestic >^lence issues. The
Department has seen e rbe in domestic vioienoe referrals throughout tt>e COVID-lO Pandemic,
Currer^. the .Family Violence Prevention Spedalbts only prowde twenty (20) hours of Mrvloes
perweok.

This program serves Individuals and their families ln.which there is (he potential for or
presence of domestic violence. Approximately ̂  individuals wiltlM served froni July i. 2020.(o
June 30. 2021.

This agreement aatisftes (he Family Vioienoe Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a .oomplate description of (ho process and procedures used to Involve the State
■Domeslic Violence Coalition and others in the State planning'process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documehtation of consultation with end partidpalion of the
State Domeslic Violence Coalition, in the admlnistralion and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

The Coalition has successfully provided these services for eeveral years and continues to
'build its netwoik of domeslic violence programs end cooperallve relationships with Indepiendent
communiiy-based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Departmerit has made groat

'strides in addressing the domestic violence Issues that Impact the children and families aerved
by the Department. Given the Coalition's past performance .and plans for.ongoing Improvemeni
•of this progrom, the Department fully supfiofts renewing this egrecmenl.

Aroa served: Statewide

Source of Funds. CFOA 093.671,03.556. FAIN 02001 NHFVPS. 2001 NHFPSS

In the event that the'Faderal Funds become no longer avallat^e. General Funds vrill not
be'requested to support thb program.

Res^ctfuJly aubmltted. "N

LwA. Shlblnotto
Commissioner

Ih* PrpclAiAl Huw\on Ariu|oA mmmuAiUri and fomiWu
In prauidinf appattvniiln far oiiunt u oMrn* htolth and Indtptndtnti.
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN. YOUTH 4i FAMILIES

127 fLCASAKT STREET, CONCORD. NM OJlOtOIS)
60J-27l-445t I400452-3J45C»1.449I

TDDAtfru: I400-73S-2M4 «rw».dhhs.nii.|«v

'June 4. 2019

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the-Honorable Council

•Slate House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Oeparimenl of Health end Human-Services. Division for Children. Youth and
Families to exercise a renewal option and-amend an*existing sole source egreemeni wtih the New
Hampshire Coaliiion Against Domestic end Sexual Violence (Vendor PtSSSlO-BOOl).. A ^uth State.
Street. Concord. NH 03301; for the provision of a statewide program to improve responses to doniestic
violence, by Increasing the price limiiallon by S903.008 from $3,398,276 (o'S4.3dl,2&4 end extending
the contract completion date from. June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020, effective upon Goverrior and
Executive Council epproval. . 100V* Federal Funds.

The Governor end Execulive Council approved (he original contract on June. >0.'20lS (Item
_P11). and subsequently on June 15. 2016 (llemPSE) and June 21,2017 (Hern #24).

Funds to. support this request are anticipated to be available in the following accounis for Stale
Fiscal Year'2020 upon the-avatlabilily and continued appropriation of furids In the future operating
budget.'wilh the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation through the Budget
Office, If needed and justified.

05>95-42-421010-2959000d HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS.DEPT
. OF, HHS; HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECiTlON, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

SFY
Class/

Object'
Title

Activity '
Code

Am'ount
increase/

Decrease

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Conlracis 42105902 $806,514 $0 ■  $806,514

2017 102-500734. Social Service Conlracis 42105902 •' $606,514 $0 ' $806,514

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $868,536 $0 $688,536

2019 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 ■ $888,536 $0 $888,536

2020 102-500734 Social Service Conlracis 42105902 •  $0 $900,984 $900,954

Tofaf; l3.J90.f00 $900,964 i4.29f.064
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His Exceteftcy Governof Chrislophef 7. Sununu
and (he Horvorabie Council

Page 2 of 3

05*95'42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES

SFV
Class/

Oblect
Title

Activity
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $0 $2,044

2017 102-S00734 Social Service Conlracis 42107302 .$2,044 $0 $2,044

2016 .102-500734 <;Ariat Service Contracts 42107302 •■•$2,044 $0 $2,044

2019 102-500734 - Social Servicd-Coniracts "42107302 $2,044 $0 $2-.044

2020 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $0 $2,044 $2,044.

. Subtofaf %S.176 t2.044 $70,220
. Contract Total $3,398,276 $903,008 $4,301,284

. EXPLANATION
'  ■ ■ •

"This request Is'iole source because the New Hampshire.CoaBtlon Agatnsl-Domestic and
Sexual Violence is Ihe only organlzalion within Ibe slate wrtcing wilh vicii'ms on a statewide basis. . . '

The purpose of this request is to continue providing a Domestic Violence Specialist workforce -
that collaborates with the Oepariment in order (o improve the statewjde response to domestic violence
In chiW protective and other cases wtiere domestic violence is Idenlincd.

.  • Approximately 600 Individuals will be served through contracted services.
-  The Contractor will continue providing the services through Domestic Violence Specialists who

work wim families'ahd the'Deparlment in cases where there may be domestic vioterice issues; When
a child protective case.lndi^les the potential for or presence of domestic violence, the Oepartmenl
calls upon.the expertise of Domestic Violervc Specialists to begiri working wilh the family as the family
faces trts (fiffidull .Issue. The Contractor also consults wilh the Oepartmerk's Child Protective Service
Workers in order to assisl them with craHing case plans that best respond to family needs thai may be
associated with domestic violence.experiences. Addiiior^ally'. the Conlractof; provides lirhllrt case
consuHation services to Deparimeni staff when.they idenllfy the potential tor or presence of domestic .
violence in a family receiving Temporary Assistarice to Needy Families.

This bgreemenl satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures'used to involve the Slate Oomeslic
Violence Coalilion and others in the Stale planning process. The agreement also meets the
requirerrienl of providing complete documeniation of consullalipn wilh and participation of the Slate
Domestic Violence Coalition In the administration and dislribullon of Family Violence Prevention end
Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

The Coalilion has successfully provided these service for several years, il continues to build its
network of domestic violence programs and cooperative retalionships with independeni community- •
based agencies. WAh the Coalition's assistance, the Department has made greai strides in addressing

•the domestic violence Issues that impact the children and families served by the Departrrteni. Givgn
the Coalitionis past performance and plans for ongoing improvement of this program, the Department
fully supports renewing this agreement.
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His ExceOcnqr Covcfoor Chriitopher T. Sununu
8Ad (he Ho^ret>la.Council'

PegeSofS

Should Governor end Executive Council not approve this request, it win seriously impact (he
State's aWity to fuirill the Family Vioterrce Prevention and Services Act requirement of providing
com'piele documentation of consultalion with and partlcipaiion of the State Domestic Violence Coalition
in the administration and distribution of Family vioier>ce Prevention Services Act grants and grant funds
awarded to the State.

' Geographic area served; Statewide

Source of funds: 100 H Federal Funds Catalog- of Federal Domeslic Ass/siancd (CFOA) p"
93.6S6. Federal Agency Department of Health and Human Services. Adminisirdtion for Children and
Famiiias. Promoling Safe and Stable Families and # 93.671." Federal Award Identification Number
(FAIN)' # i90tNHFPSS and Federal Agency Department of Health and Human Services..
Administration for Children and Families. Family Violence Prevention and Services/State -Oomestic
Violence Coarillons. Federal Award Ideniincalion Number (FAIN) P'1901NHFVPS.

In the event that the federal funds become no- longer available", general funds will not be
requested to support this program.

jmmissioner "
yersray

specifully submitted,

Thf Orpfl'lmful /itnM o»»<f Unmnn Streim'Mhti«i U lofoin unit ffimUiu
fn pfovidinfepportu'tititi /ertili.tat Ic nchtir* fcm/M n/id ind<^a{ttncr..
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.  May 3. 2017

His Excellency. Govcffiof Chrisiopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Counted

Stale House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the lOcparlment of Health and Human Services. Oivision for Children. Youth and
Families to renew an existing sole source agreemeni with the .Ndw Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence (Vendor JJlSSSIO-BOOl). 4 South Stale SIreel. Concord. NH 03301. for
the provision of a statewide program to improve responses to domestic violence, by lncreasing'ihc
price, limitation by $1,781,160 from $1,617,116 to $3,398,276 and extending the contract cornplislioo
date frpm June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2019, effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval.-
The Governor and Executive Council approved the.Ofiglnal contract on June 10. 2015 (Item «11) er^
June 15. 2016 (item 09E). 100% Federal Funds.

. Funds to support this request are anticipated to be'available in the following accounts for S' .x
Fiscal Year 2018 and 2019 upon Iho availability and continued appropriation of funds in the fuiure
operating budget, with the authority to adjust encumbrances between state fiscai years through, the
.Budget Office without further Governor and Executive Council approval, if needed and jusliried.

05-95-42^21010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUfWAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS:.HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. DOfyiESTIC VIOLENCE PROSRAfyiS •

SFV
Class/

Objecl
Title

Activity
Code

Amount
increase/

. Decrease-

ryipdlfled. .
Amouril

2016. 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $806,514 $0 $606,514
2017 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $806,514 SO. $806,514
2018 102-500734 Sbtial Service Contracts 42105902 $868,536 $888,536
2019 102-500734 Soda! Service Contracts 42105902 $888,536 $888,536

Total: si,eiio28 $1,777,072 $3,290,100
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0S-9S<42^21010.29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF. HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES.

SFY
Class/

Object
Tltlo

Activity
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-600734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 ■ $0 $2,044

2017 102-500734 Social Service Conlracis 42107302 $2,044 $2,044

2018 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $2,044

2019 • 102-500734 Social Service Coniracfs 42107302 $2,044 $2,044

Subtotal U.08B $4,088 $8.f76

Contract Total $1,617,116 $1,781,160 ^.398.276,

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this .request is to exerdse the OepartrnerU's option to renew a sole source
agreement with the New Hampshire Coalit^n Against Domestic and'Sexua) Violence for the cpnilnued
provision of a domestic Violence Specialist workforce that collatMrates with the Department in child
protective and other cases where domestic violence has been identified'in order lo improve lhe\
statewide response.to domestic violence.

This fs a sole source agreement because the N.H. Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence Is the only organization within the stale working with viciims on a statewide basis.

The vendor will continue providing the services of Domestic. Violence Specialists who work with
families and'the Department in cases where there may be domestic violence Issues. When a. child
protective case indicates the potential for or. presence of domestic violence, the Department calls upon
the expertise of Domestic Violence Specialisis to begin working with (he family as,(he family faces this
difficult issue. The vendor also consults with the- Depanmeni's Child Prbtccliye .Service, Workers in
order lo assist them with crafiing case pians thai best respond,lo family needs that may be associaled
with .domestic violence expehehces. Addiilonatiy. the vendor provides limited case, consuliatlon
services to Der^rtment staff, when Ihey identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in a
family receiving Temporary Assistance lo Needy Famllics.

. This agreemeni satisfies the Family Violence Prevention' and Services Act requirement of
prov'idir>g a complete description of the process and procedures used lo Involve (he Stato Domestic
Violence Coalition and others, in (he Slate planning process. The agreemeni also meets the
requ'iremenl to provide complete documentation of consutlalion with and participation of the-State
Domestic Violence Coalition in the admrnislratior) and distribulion of Family Violence Prevention and
Services Act gia'nifunds awarded to the Stale.

The Coaliiton has successfully provided this service for several years. (I continues to build its
network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with independent community-
based egencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Department has made great strides in addressing
the domestic violence issues (hat impact the children and families served by the Department. Given
the Coalition's past performance and plans for ongoing Improvemeni of this program, the Department
fully supports renewing this agreemeni.
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The .Department is renewing the agreement tor two years of the three year optional renewal
period.

Should Governor and Executive Council not approve this agreement, it will senously impact the
State's ability to futfiii the Family Violence Prevention ar>d Services Act requirement of providing
complete documentation of consultalion vdth and parlictpalior* of the State Domestic Violence Coalition
in the administrelion and distribution of. family Violence Prevention Services Act grants and gram funds
swarded to the State.

Geographic area served: Slaiewlde

■ Source of funds: tOO % Federal Funds (CFOA « 93.556, Federal Agency Department of Health
and Human Sennces. Administration for Children arTd'Farnilies. Promoting Safe arid Stable FamHies
and P 93.671. Federal Agency Department of Heatlh and Human Senrlces, Administration for Children
and Families, Family Violence Prevenlion and Service'sfSlate Domestic Violence CoalHions).

in the event thai the federal funds become no. longer available, general fund? will nol be
requesled'to support this program.-

Respectfully submitted,

■m
avteen U. By;
terim Director

an

Approved by: Afuey.A. Meyers
>mmissioner

77>f IJtpnrlintHl ellUntlh finri f/uaifli St^intCl'Wi'uIp- i* ctntnwiiiiitt nn(thmiUt$ in ftrcvidingcpportunltitt /pr
ci'i'jffll <0 oc'iifvr hcallh'find iadf/ttntUnee.
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
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• May "11.,2015

Her Excellency. Governor Margarel VVood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Council

Stale House •
Concord. NM 03301 •

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children. Youth
and Families to renew an existing sole source agreement with the New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (Vendor # 155510-00.01), 4 South Stale Street,.
Concord NH 03301, for the provision of a statewide program to Improve respohses.to
domestic violence, by. Increasing the price • limitation by $808,558 from $808,558. to
$1,617,116 and extending.the completion date from June 30; 2016 to June 30.2017, effective
upon Governor and Executive Council approval. The Governor, and Executive Council
approved the original contract on Jun*e-10. 2015 (Item #11). 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to-support this request are available in the following accounts, for State Fiscal
Year 2C16'and 2017 upon the availability arid continued appropriation of funds in the future
operating budgets, with authority to adjust encumbrances bfetween State Fiscal Years through
the Budget "Office* without further Governor and Executive Council approval, .if needed and
justified.,

05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
"SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
PROGRAMS .

SFY Class/Object Tttle ■
Activity-
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)

fModified

Amount

2016 102-500734
Social Sen/ice

Contracts
'42105902' . $806,514-

SO $806,514

2017 102-500734
Social Service

Contracts
42105902 ■  SO

$806,514 $806,515

Subtotal Sa06.5f4 $806,5f4 $1.6f3,028
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05-9&-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN

SVCS DEPT .OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. PROMOTING SAFE
AND STABLE FAMILIES

SFY Class/Object Title
Activity"
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2016 102-500734 ■
Social Service

Contracts
42107302 $2,044

SO $2,044

2017 102-500734
Social Senrlce

Contracts
42107302 $0

$2,044 $2,044

Subfofaf $2,044 $2,044 $4,088

Contract Total $806,558 $808,658 $1,617,116

EXPLANATION

The purpose for this request .is'to exercise the Department's option to renew 8 sole
source agreement wllh the New Hampshire Coalition Againsl-Domestic and Sexual Violence
for the continued provision of a Domestic Violence Specialist workforce that colldt>orates with
.the Department In child protective and other cases, w^ere' domestic violence'Tias been
identified in order to improve the statewide response to domestic violence.

The vendor will continue providing the services of Domeslic Violence Specialists who
work with families and the Oepartmeni in case's where there may be domestic violence issues.
V\fhen 8 child protective case indicates the potential for or presence of domestic violence, the
Department calls upon the expertise of Domestic Violence Specialists to begin-working vsiilh
the family as the family faces this difficult issue. The vendor also consults with the
Department's Child.Profeclive Service Workers in order to assist them with crafting case plans
that best respond to family needs that may be associated, with domestic violence experiences.
Additionally, the vendor prov'tdes limited case consultation services to Department staff when
they identify the potential for or presence of domeslic vidle'nce "irt a family receiving Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families.-

Thts agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement
of providing a complete description of the process and-procedures used to involve the Slate
Domeslic Violence Coalition and others in the State planning process. The agreement also
meets the requirement to provide ̂  complete docunr>enidiion of consultation with and'
participation of the State Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribulior> of
Family Violence Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State. ■

■  The Coalition has successfully provided this service for several years. It continues to
build its network of domestic violence. programs and cooperative relationships with
^dependent community-based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Department has
rhade great strides In addressing the domestic violence issues that Impact the children' and
families served by the Department. Given the Coaliiion's past performance and plans for
ongoing improvement of this program, the Department fully supports renewing this agreement.

The Department is renewing the agreement for one year of the four year optional
renewal period. JThe original corilract was awarded on a sole source basis because the N.H.
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Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence is the only-organization within the state
working with victims on a statewide basis.

Should Governor 'and Executive Council not approve this agreement, it wilt seriously
'impact the State's ability to fulfill the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement
of providing complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the State
Dorhestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family Violent
Prevention Services Ad grants and grant funds awarded to the State.

Geographic area served; Statewide

Source of funds: 100 % Federal Funds (CFDA U Q3.556, Federal Agency Oeparlrhent
of Health and Human Services. Administration for Children and Families, Promoting Safe and
Stable Families and # 93.671, Federal Agency Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and-Families. Famlty Violence Prevention and Services/Slate
Domestic Violence Coalitions);

In the event that the federal funds become no longer available..general funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitt^.

Marifee'Nihan. M.B.A.
Deputy Commissioner

Approved by:

rey Meyers
Commissioner
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. state OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

OEPARTMENTOF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES'

OFFICE OF human SERVICES .

DIViSION FOR CHILDREN. YOUTH A FAMILIES
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May 5. 2015

Her ExcePency, Governor Margoret Wood.Hassan
er>d the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. NH 03S01

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Oepartment of- Health and Human SeH'ices. Division for Children, Youth and

Families to enter into a eole source agreement wiih (he New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
and Sexual Violence (Vendor'0 1SS510-B001), < South Slate Street. Concord NH 03301, for the
provision- of a statewide program to improve responses to domestic violence, in an amount not to
exceed Sfi08,SS6, effective July 1. 2015, or Governor and Executive Cbuncit approval, whl^ever is
later, thfoush June 30,2016. \

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the following accounts for State
Fiscal Year 2016 upon the availability'and continued appropriation of fur^ds 'ln the future operating
budgets, with authority to.adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office
without further Governor and Executive Council approval, if needed and justified.

0S-d5-42^21010-29S90b00 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES; HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
OEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

SFY Class/Object Thie Activity Code Amount

2016 102.500734 Social Service Conlracts 42105902 $606,514 .

Subtotal $606,514

05-95-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF, HHS; HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE
FAMILIES

SPY Class/Objoct Title Activity Code Amount

2016 t02.500734 Social Service Contracts • 42107302 $2,044

Subtotal S2.044

Grand total $608,658
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EXPLANATION

This request Is sole source beceuse the New Hampshire CoailUorY Against Domestic and
Sexual Violence Is the only agency in the State of New Hampshire working with victims of domestic,
and sexual violence on a stalewkte basis and continues to be uniquely qualiTied to provide these
services. As such the Coalition Is designated by the Oepahment as the coordinator to administer the
domestic violerKe grant program.

The ebove. action is requested to irhprove New Hampshire's statewide response to domestic
violence. The egreemeni provides the services of Domestic Violence Specialists to work with famBies
and Division personnel when dealing with donriettic violence Issues. \Mien a-child protective case
indicates (he potential for or presence of domestic violence. Division staff will call upon the expertise of •
specialists to begin working with the family as they face (his difficult issue. The specialists win also
consult with the Division's Child Protective Service Workers; to assist them with crafting case plans
that best respond to family rieids that may be associated with experiencing domestic violence. ■ In
addition, specialists will provide limKed case consultation services to Division of Family Assistance: staff
when they identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in. e family receiving Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families. This agreement will also satisfy the Family Violence, Prevention and
Services Act requirement of providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to
involve the.Slate Domesl'ic Violence Coalition and others In the State planning process and the
requirement to provide complele documenialioh of consultatioh with and participation of (he Stale
Domestic Violence Coalition in the administreiion and distribution of Family. Violence Prevention ar^
Services Act grants and grant funds awarded to the State.

The Coalition has successfully provided this sanrice for several years. It continues to buiW Its
network of domestic violence programs and coopersiive relationships'with independent community-
based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Division has made great strides in addressing the
domestic violence Issues thai Impact the children and families served by the Division. Given the

■ Coalition's past performance and plans for ongoing improvement of this program, the Division fully
supports this agreement.

The oltachcd agreement calls for the provision of these services for one year artd reserves the
Division's right to renew the agreement for up to two additional years based on (t\'e satisfactory deliv^
of services, continued ayailabilily.of supporting funds, and Governor and Executive Council approval.'

Should Governor arid Executive Council not approve this agreernent. it will.seriously impact the
Stale's ability to fulfilMhe Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of provWihg
complete documentation of consuUatlon with and partidpalion of the Stele Domestic Violence Coalition
In the administration and disirlbutiori of Family Violence Prevention Services Act grants and grant funds
awarded to the State.
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G^raphic area served: Statewide

• Source of funds: 100 % Federal fund from the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFOA)
d 93.SS6. Federal Ager^cy Oepartrr>ant of IHealth and Human Services. Administration'for Children and
Families,'Promoting Safe and Stable Families; and tf 93.671. Federal Agency Department of Health.
end Human Services. Administration for-Children and Families. Family Violence Prevention end
Servlces/Siate Domestic Violence Coalitions.

tn the event that (he federal funds become no longer Bvailabie, general funds will not. be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Mary Ann Cooney
Associate Commissioner

Appfovet
Nicholas'A. Toumpas
Commissioner
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